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[ear Sharchobders, |

It s with inunense plesre and satisfaction [ present the Annuoal Repert for the vear 20011-

12,

Al the gloaul level, the Us coonomy cantinies ko shaow s12ns of meidest recovary. Larne
seale Liguidisy infisons by the European Central Bank (EUB) have signi leant by reclucad
strees i the global Eouncial markets, Bowever, reeent developimenis, in Cireek and Spain,
indicate thal the eura arca suvereipn cobi problem will continue Ly weigh on the global
eronony, Intemulional crude oil prices have sunged W a higher level reflecting both gea-
political cancerns and akundant glehal licuidity, Growib alse slovarid doan i crcreing
and developing ceonmmies (TDE] reflecting the combined impact of menetary tightening
ancl slowsaliwen in glabal growth,

Adter prowen ul the rate over #9% in the owe precading vears, Lindia’s srverall prosath of Ciress
Thomnestic Product (GOP) declined to A4 par cent in he vear 2001- 1L That in any cross-
comiry connparizon, India siill remains among the front runnscs o ceonomic zrowth
| Lanvings seaial thal, the ceanamy continued w grapple with fresh challenges - the higgest
amongst themn heing the adverse impact of globul shovwdrdn oo our ceonuiny. donble dignt
in Mation, higher interest rates, politieal instabality, deprevietion ofthe Incian Curreney and
covtmned increase i erade oil prices.

W hen the ecanamy gets lgb, evervbady seems 1o be working harder, and then vou necd
Uhe wacation even more and that propels the warism [ndosry, The estimated growib ie
CTIP forthe frade, hotels, transport and communieation sectoss during 201 1-12 s placed o
11.2 per cent az against prowid of 11 ] percent in the previvus year The tourism indvstry
has arovwen ul a rapid pace and coocributes signilicantly i terms of poth GDE and
crplovment generation in several countrics. hdia ranks a8 ol al The [astest-growing
travel el vonrism markets in the world, Decides fast ULV b of the deanestic wrists, the
Foreign Tenist Arvivals (TTAS w Indiz has ncrensed at a scorching pace, The countre s a
Ivanred tourist destination for leisare, az waellas business travel,

Yuur Company dchiewed a total revenue o Re, 1144 52 lukbs during the year, an HCTenss
of 2550 % over the previows vear of Ry, 9113.12 lakhs (excluding extrn ovdinary itz he
Profit Belore Tax (cxeluding pradit lrom sale of laed assets) inereased from 3 19206 5akhs
i 2010-11 t Re. 438675 lakhs n 201 =12, an increase of 37 43%,

A the intereet s demands of suesls changs, your Compiny 13 working aparessively to
dovelop new cxpericnces, implemant new lchnalegies and penarare umicques allractions,
The hard weark is paying off in lerms of more visilors and higher profies. Crealivity is the
kew ta the suceoss ol the Company and this creativaly is the correrslone al the compay ™
siralezy in praviding new rides, exoerivness and scrvicus o 15 gucsts.
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Operationally, the year has been a landmark one fur wour Company, The company
forayad infe the new domain el EHospitality aed Taen happy o share thee we have openeda
leisure Resorr, a tise-alzits-iml, built right inside the Banpalore Pask. Foeay into the
bisspritalily business 14 alipned with our strasegie cbyective ol Gireusivg on inmosation ang
wanlth erention, Hospitality business segment is a st prowing and evolving scetor, Weh
Lhe suecesstul mn of the Amusement park al Banpalore, repistering artendance of moce
than 3 enillion visitors, 1w expected that the Resort Operation will add ness dmension Lo
Lie Company's sehizvements. The Resart consists ol'a Den-Triendly 3 star hote] weith 34
luzury rooms, & restaurant, « BunguelConleience TTalls wlalling to $900 sq. 5, flly
squipped Board room, a swirmming pasel, reereation ares, kics activiey centee and a [ully
[eaed Crvn.

Your Company has embarlked on an ambitans growth path, Locking at the rapid aeonwth
of the amusement park imbustry in India and the suceess of two parks in Temla and
Fartalaka, Compery s planmg to set up two more anusemenl paks one in Andhra
neslesh iHyderabad) and zecder in Tarilnodu (Chema ),

While focusing on business, the Company continues to be a socially cesponsilie
caorpoiate. Yewr Corgany is eoniimgegsly strengthening iz salzee, heollth and
eftvirpnmenl imbalives serogs the parks, tn addition 1o other focusasl CSR oachvitics,
urgs you to go twough the parozraph en Corpernie Secia] Responsibility initatives,
which forms a part ois Annual Reparl,

ACENOWLEDOGTMENTS

Belure Teonechade, Teash to ackaowledze the bard worls sod dedication ol our cnplsses,
wineh has led o cur toproved perlirmance, The Company's quest for continvous weealth
ereation wauld net have hewn nossible without the suppart that mv collcapues and 1 have
received Dommeall sur shareholders, banks, Fnancial instications, zovernmental agereiss,
cuslimers and aker bosiness associates. T aim pratelul ks them Tor ther continued
confidencs i the managarment and expect o recetve their full suppaort in susmenting aur
Tte plans cnd stralegies.

Yuours Sincerely,

Sol-
Covnrge Joseph
Chairman
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Company Information

Board of Directors 3 George Joseph- Chairman
Kochousaeph Chittilappilly - Vice Chairman
Arun K Chittilappilly- Managing Director
Priya Sarah Cheeran Joseph- Execulive Mractor
M.E Ramachandran- Professional Director

Yice President Finance : Mandakumar.T
Company Secretary - Santosh Kumar Barik
Bankers : State Bank of Travancore
State Bank of India
Axis Bank Ltd.
HCOFC Bank Ltd.
ICICI Bank Lid.
Auditors : M/s Varma & Varma.

Chartercd Accounlants
HAL 2nd Stage,
Bangalore -S60038

Registered Office : Jadenzhalli, Hejjala F.O,
28" KM, Mysore Road,
Bangalore 562108

Amusement Parks ;
Bangalcre : 28" KM, Mysore Road, Hejjala P.O, ’
' Bangalore 562109
. Kachi : 803, Pallikkara
Kumarapuram

Kochi-683565
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MOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the Tenth Annual General Masting of the members of
Wonderla Holidays Private Limited will be held al Lhe Registerad Offlce of tha
company et Jadenahulli, Hejjala P2, 28% K #, Mysare Road, Bangalore-562 109 or
Thursday, the 9™ day of August, 2022 at 11,30 am ko transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Balance sheet as an 317 March 20312
and the Profil and Loss Account of the company for the vear ended an that date
tegethar with the Directors” Report and Auditcrs Report thercon.

2, Todedare dividend.

3. To appeint M/s Deloitte Haskins B Szis as Auditors of the Company in place of
Retirirg Auditors who has expressed thelr irchility to be re-appointed as
statutory Audilors of the Cormpany, for the perod commencing Tram the
conclusion of this Annual General MeeLing until the conclusian of the nesl Arngal
Gzneral Meeting and to fix chelr remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appaint Mr, M.P, Ramachandran as & Director of the Company.

To consider and If thought ft, to pass, with ar without modifizatian(s], the
Fealloying resolution as an Ordinary Resalution:

RESUDLVED THAT Mr. M.P, Ramachancran, Additional Director who holds office up
to the dale ot this ensuing Annual General Meeting as per Artice 31(a) of the
Articles of Association of the Company, ke and is hereay appointed as a Director of
the Company.,

5. ToAter Articles of Association of the Company.

To censider, and i shaught fit, te pass wilh or se'thaot modifications, the fallowing
resolulion as a Special Resolution: -

RESOLVEDR THAT Pu-suant Lo Sectian 31 and ather agplicable provisions, if any, of
the Campanizs Act, 1956, including any statutery madificationds) or ro-
enactment thercel, tor the time heing in force and subjact to the provisions af the
Depositories Act, 1995, tha clauses from 4.348 Lo 4,31 af Chapter III of Articles of
Assoclation oftie company be and are heroby inserted as following:

/)
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"4, 30, Netwithskanding anyehing contained in these Arlicles, the Company shal
ke entitled to dematerialize / rerrgterialize its securities and Lo offer the secirities
In the dematerialized Form purcuant to Depositaories Act, 1996 and the roles
lraned there under,

4 38, Every persan subscrib ng ta securities oflfered by the Company shall have
the option ta receive the Security certif catas ar hold securities with a depository.
Where a persar apts Lo hold a8 Security with a depuosilory, the Comaany shall
intimare sucT deposicary the details of allotment of the Security, and on receipt of
such infermation the depository shall enter in its record the name of the allottas
as hie Beneficial Daner of that Secorily,

4.3C. All Securitles held by a Depository soall be dematerialised and shall B inoa
fungiale forrn; rothing contained in Sections 153, 1534, 1538, 1878, 1870 and
37724 ofthe Act shall apply te 8 Bepos tory in respact of the Securltes held by it on
hehalf of the Beneficial Dwners.

4.30, [1] Nobwithstanding anything to the cantrary containad in the Artcles, a
Depositary shall be desmead to be a ragislercd owner for the pLrpases of effecting
transfer of awnersh p of Secusity on kehalf of the Baneficial Chaner; "

{21 Save asotherwise provided in (1) above, the Depository as a registerad ownar
shall not have ary voling rights ar ay other rights in respec: ol Securities hed by
It

(3! Every parsoh Folding equity share capital of the Company and whase name is
enterad as Beneflcla Cwner n the Records of the Depesitery sha | be desmed Lo
be a Member ol Lhe Comrpany, The Beneficial Owner shall be entitlad o ail the
rights and banefits and Le subiected 1o al the liablities in respect of the Securities
helc by a Depository.

4.3C. Cwery Depository shall furnish to the Company informeticr abeut the
transfer of Securities in the name of the Bencficial Owner at such intervals and in
such rmanne: 45 may e specified oy the bye-lews ard the Sempany in that behalf,

4,3F Tf a Beneficial Owner seeks to opt out of a Deposilory In respect of any
¥ Seclrity, the Rerefcial Dwner shall inform the Deposilory accordingly, The
Depository shallan receipt of information as above maks apprapriale enlriesinfts ,
records 2nd shall irfarm the Company. The Compaty shall, within Chirly (300
days aof the receipt of intimatian fram Lthe depasitary and on fulfillment of such
canditions and on payiment of such Faas g5 may be specified Dy the regulations,
issue the certificate of socurties to the Bereficia Cwner or the transferes as the
case may be.

',
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4.34G. Norwithstanding anything to the contrary cantained in the Articles, i
section 83 af the Act shall nat apply to the Skeres held with a Deposizory: (23
saction 108 af the Act shall net apply to transfer of Security effected v the
transfaror and the transferee both of whomr ase entered as Beneficial Dwners in
the Records of a Depository,

4.3H. Metwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the act or these
Articles, where securilics are held in a deposilory, the records of the baneficial
pwnarship may be sereed by such depository on the company by means of
elactronic mocde or by delivery of flopples ar discs.

4,3 LMotwithslanding anvthing contained in the Act or these Arkicles regarding
the necess Ly of having dist nctive numbers for securlies issued by the camaany
shall apply ta the securitics held with a deposizory.

4.21. The Registzr and index of bereficlal owners maintained by a depository
under the Depasitorias Act, 1995, shall be deemed ta be the Regisler and Indax of
Members and Scourity halders for Lhe purpose of these A Licles ™

Far and an bahall of the Raard af Direciors
sd/S-

Santosh Kumar Barik
Company Secretary

Bangalcre
3" June, 2012

Motes:

1.

Amember entitled to attend nd vale al Lhe mesting is entitled 1o appoint a proxy

to allend aml vote instead of himselff herself and a prosy need not be a member aof
Li1L COrTIpasrTy.

A blank torm of proxy |s enclossd and ifintended ta be usad, sFould be lzdged with
the company at the Registered oftice at l2ast 48 hours before the commenoomen:
of the mesting.

The relatve explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173 of the comnanies
Act, L35G In respect of business underitam na, 4 is anhexed here o,

Memoers who wish to seek/ desire any “urther information/clariFication on the
afnLel accounts at the meetirg are requested Lo send theis queries al fcost 48
hoursin advance of the date of the meeting Lo the registered office.

5




h

L
]_ 0 ANMUTAT RTPORT 20011-201 2

Explanatoy Statement Pursuant to Section 173 (2 of the companies Act, 1256
Itemi Mo.4

The members may nate that M, M.E. Ramachardran was inducted onthe Baard of
the Company as an Additicrzl Diractar with elflect from 24™ November 2011, Mr
M.P. Ramachandranis tha touncerChairman and Manzsging Directar of Mys Ivolhy
| sbarataries Lbd a4 holds the oftice of Directorship an Ehe Board of many atasr
companies. He has steersd the Ivothy Labaratories Lid to 3 company having
marke: capitalization of Bs. 2400 creres which shows Fis vast experence in
guiding and dirccting a company in to fight path of progress and develepmert.

A5 per Article 21{a) af the Articles of Assaciation of the Company, the Additioral
Director appointed by the Board haolds office till the dete of Annual Generzl
Mesting and Mr, M. P, Ramachandran, being aligible is proposad to be appointad
as a Dicactar,

YoUR D Pectars propases o 3ppaint him as Directar,

Mene o the Directors, excepl Mr MP Ranachandran, s intorested in the
rasclutian.

Item No.5

The Comaany's shares are in physical mode anc Itz proposed e prov de Cemat
Facil Ly Lo Lhe Sharchelders of the Company oy inseiling a depository clause in
Ariicles ol Associalion of Lhe Somparre, Freseolhy Lhere gre Deo ceposilonies
Functioning in Tndia i.e. Maticrsl Securilies Depasitary Lirmilsd (NSDLY and
Central tepository Services (Tndia) limited [CRS1].

Dematerizlization (Domat) is the process by which the shares held in physical
Farm are cancolled and destroved and the ewnership therecf is entered inta and
relaired in lungible formin eleclronic mode an a Depository, Convortng physical
holding of shares inta demat holding belps the sharcholder Loogel imimediate
transfer of shares. Mo stamp duty is payable an transfer of shores in demat mode
gnd the shareholder can avoid risks assoc eted with physical certificatas such as
'9-}: farged transfers, fake certificates, bac deliverizs and loss of certif cates.

Your Direclors propescs o inclode Lhe clauzesfrom 4,34 0 4,350,
il Mone of the Directors are interested o Lhe resalulion.

Forand on bekzltaf tha Board of Directors

Sd/-
, Bzngalase Santosh Kumar Barik
30% June, 2012 Company Sacratary

/)
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Your Directors have immanse gleasure in presenting the 10 Annual report tooethar
with tho Audited Financial Staternents forthe vesrended 317 March 2012,

ECONDMIC OVER VIEW

India's averall growth of Grozs Domoestic Product (GDP) registered at €.3 per ceatin
2011-12, after having grown at the rate of ova- 8% in the two preceding yoears. Grawlh
in tha index of indLstrial production [T12) slowesd down to 3.5 per conl during 2011-12
from &.1 per cent In Lhe correspending period of the previoos yoar.

The save-vign debl crisis in the Eura zone, the uncerta nty ir the U5 Foonamy, the
wilalilily in Lhe ciohal markets, double-digit domestic inflation, higher crude ol price,
Lsunami inlapan, excessive government debtl, polticel instability etc,. have impacted
investmant and consumption grosels in India. Cur monetary and fiscal policy meazuras
during this peried were geared towards taming domestic inf 2tichary prossores. & tight
manetary palicy impacled investment and consumgtion growth, The fiscal policy had
o absorbk expanded cutlays on subsidies and duty reduct ons ko limit the pass-through
af highcr ‘uel prices to consumers, As a result, growth moderazed and the fiscal
salance deterorated.

Global Amusement and Theme Park Industry

The global amusemuent ami thema park industry has witnessad a fairly rapid growth in
recent y2ars. Taz Lrend in amusemsnt parks durning 20L01-12 peints o resilience and
recovcry In Lthe amusement and theme pack industry. Thers is a warldwide growth in
tzrrs of Lhe numbe- of Visitors, 1The amusement parks in US continue to bo the
leaders, topping the worldwidc ranking. The amusament parks in Morth Amcrica and
Eurape 1ave alsc done relatively well. Asia also has registered strongcr growth,
aspecidally in China and Lndia whore the middle class is expanding rapidly.

The Study of the Amusement Park Industry in India conducted by M75 Ernst & Young
provides d comprehansive insight into the industry in India and its future growth
praspects, The amusements parks industry in India is cursently growing at 15-20%
and iz focused ta achicve a higher growth rate in the years to came.,

Financial Rasults

(R n Lakhs excepl Eariing:. per Shore )

) 31037200 3170372011
[hrome f';m poiazions 104F 800 e s L
Trenrme: 1o Sale af Products B T FLD A6
Cther lncome 16£.53 123056
Frefit Esrore Eax A3HE.FE AZTLIE
Fravizion lar curren: zex 1451 ED 1237.9%
Frovizion Tor delemres ms | (14.74] A% 01
Frovis e far cagnhon ab zarller v2ars - .24
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Business Performance S Financial Owverview

Yoaur Company achiewed Lotal revenue of Rs.11441.92 lakhs during the yweai, an
increase f 25 .580% over Lhe proaviows year of £5.9115. L2 lakhs (excluding extra
ardinary item). The Profit Bafore Tax (excluding profit from sale of fixed assets)
increased to Rs. 4386.78 lakhs in 2011-12, from 319206 lakhs in 2010-11 an
increase of 37,.43%,.,

The number of visitors during 2011L-12 bas gare up ta 22.59 lakhs fromm 20,28 lakhs
durirg 2010-11 registering an incraasa af 11.39%,,

The clear, hvgieric, safe and securs seltngs togather with the thriller rides hawve
remained the atbrackion in yaur Campany's perks gk Bangalore and Kacki. S far, both
the parks together hawva attractad owvar 15 million Wisitars.

Yaur Company continues ta foous an adeing new rides, theaters, restaurants, i, to
attract good number of corparates, scicols and colleges from vedous parts of the
Counbry Lo Lhe parks.

APPROPRIATIONS
Available for appropriation [Rs. in Laxhs)
Profil eller Lax 204972 |
Adds Balarce zrought forward fram previcus yvear 2238.21
Tokal naaz.al
Recommendad appropriations
Transfer tz general reserve - 221,23
Froposed dividend Rs 1.50/- per share of lace GO0
value of Bs 10/- gach [15%}
Dividend Lux 102,20
Balance carried forward _A4334.50
Dividend

The Goard of Dircctors have recommended a dividend of Bs.1.50 Iﬁler e bty share of
face valua of Bs.10/- each (15%) subjec: to the approvel of Shareholders al Lhe
Fortheaming Annual Gererzsl Meeting.

Future CGutloak

The grovwLh of Indian ceenomy and Lhe conscguantircreass in spording power of the
Indiar middle class will znable the emuosernent park Ivdosiey Lo grow bath versically
and horzontally, werfically, in terms of the scale of investmert and Aorizonbally
@ -ass the lenath and readth of the Country. The amusemeant parks industry in India

A =
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5 of tho size of Re.7.000 crares and has beon growing exponantially in the |ast fow
years. Thare areaver 150 amusement parks (including water theme parks) (n India,
and mare are coming up across the country. Develppment of transporl corfidors ke
axpressways and the Moetra linas will bring an increasing number of people dosar ta
entartainment hubs in coming years. The new trend of odding 345 star level
Fotelsfcottages/Resorts, convention centars, Shopping Malls, Multiplexes etc, along
with the amusemant parks attracts mors visitors wilth higher spending power,

Taking into account the grawth patential of the Indian Anmusement park industry ard
the success of bwo par<s in Knchi and Bangalore, You- Caompany is planning to come
up wth twa more naw amusament parks, ane at Hyderebad and anotizr at Cherna
ala total invastment of about K. 450 crore.

Genaral Performancse Raview

The rezources of vour Cempany wera gptimally utlized to maximize the return and
minlmize tha risk. Through proactive and pragmatic approach, the Campany cauld
post @xcellent results even during the perod of volatifty and turbulence prevailing
worldwide. While the revanue, during the year, grew by 25,50%, footfall recorded a
grawth of 11,39 % over last year, During the year under review the company bas
crossec the 150 lakhs mark in the cumulative number of visitors to the parks sirce
inception, This was possible due to streamlining the operational activities af the
Company, anderslanding the fame of mind of the VYisizors in Lerms of giving tham
awesome enjoymant, providing addtienal faclivizs like inlrocuction of Wrist Band
(CC payrment) system for easy spending inside the park, adding new rides, var ety of
lond iterns o1 the menu etc,

The gptimal economic benalits of tourism come whaa avernight stay of the taurist is
ensurad, Kiding on this concept, Your Company asened an Eco-friendly 3 star hotel
cansisting B4 luxury  rooms, multi cuisine  restaurants, Redice Bar  four
Banquet/Conlerence Halls, fuly equippec Board room, swimmming pool, recraation
ara, Kids activity centre and a ful v loaded Gym.

During the pericd under review, as part of the company's stratedgy o provide
enhanced customer delighl, your Company had added two more allreclions.
“Equinox®, a land rde swith high thrill ride experience with a capacily Lo accommodste
18 wvisltors al a Lime was installed at 2angalore, At Kochl a new 90 seatar X0 Max
Lhealer which wives @ unique mix of visual and physical exporicncs was npanad.

Qur Guest relation depzriment organized various sessonal programs ircluding fua
games, traditional music band, dance floor, magic shows by Magician etc, during
festive occasions like Valantine's Davy, Christmas, Ramzan-0Onam, Dazaro ote. . Food
fagtivals with traditional and continental flavors were alse made available ta tha
guests during these oocasions,
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Your Compary is having a multi-dimensional markefing department. As parl of (ks
marketing/ pullicity activities, marketing department brings out brochures, leallels,
maps, films, CO=, etc.. on varcus initiatives undertalken by the Company. Markeliry
cepartmeant of the Company adepls direc markating undear which it directly reaches
Larget group such as corporate cmployees, scha ale, calcoes et The Company has
47 dedicated Sales Promaotion Agencies [SPAY apark from tous operzlors spread
throughous South India, 38% visitors during tae fiscal y2ar cams Fhrough direct
marketlng efforts of the Comgany,

Safaty, Haalth and Environment (SHE)

The Company gives ubmest impertance to the SHE managemsol system. The
campanty 5 cammittcd o rmaintaining higaest stundards of Safely, Health and
Enwiranmert protection.

Ihe Company has taken a number of initiatives Tor Impreving the health =f its
ormp oyvees. Annual medical check-ups help the fimely diagnosis of health praklems, iF
any, The campany aso offers & mediclaim pelicy Lhal provides for healthcare
expenses and other senelits toemployees and their family members,

Anpther iniliative of the company in creating Enviroamental awarea2ss amang Lhe
yoLng generabon is the "wWonderla Envirenmenl & Energy Conservation” fAward
Instituted in Lhe year 2008 at s Kochi par<. Since then, & 7as become a part of
arnual calanmar of ovents at Wanderla, During the las: fiscal year, the Company had
invitad schools througn advert semenl poblished in lzading newspasers. 128 schools
participated in thae competition, 35 schools ware sharl isted and 3 werc linally
salacted 25 winner's on cortain pre-set criterla's such as ran water harvasting,
corsarvation and aptimumr atilization of nalural rescurces el The winning schaals
were awarder with cash prizes and free entry passes. [he responsa gos From schaoals
in Kerala, an the Environment & Energy Conservallon awarenaess pragramme,
encouracec your Company to replicate the same modal namead as "Wonderla Green
Awards® gt its Bangalare Park, The Campany had inviled participation of schools
corning Lnder Bruhat Bargalore Mahanagar Palile (BBMPY limits, Out ot 22 schools
wenich partcipated 12 schools were short listed and three schools wers tinally
calactad 25 winners. The winning schools were hongured with Trophies and zash
prives. Your Company is planning Lo conduct the same pregramme in o bigoer way in
the years to cam c bo create the anviranmental awarcness amang e masses.

¢
~he campany by it eca friend y approach Fas o3tained 2350 14001: 2004 co-Lificatian
and Oecuaational Health and Safety Management Systermn (OH&S) 18001: 2007
4 cert fication, During tha year it integrated boty the rertification to Tntegraled
= Managoemant Servica (TMS] valid up to 2014,
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Management Digcussion and Analysls report

The Managermant Discussion & Analysis Repart forims part of the Annusl Rapart. The
repofl pravides strategic direction and & more delailed analysis an the performance
of Cormnpany znd the Future outloos.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporale social respensibility s a form of corporate sell-regulation integrated into the
Business model of Wandeda. Tnvalvernaent in Corporate Sacial Responsibility nitiatives
thercfure, is a natural extens 'on thal makes 3 difference o the lives of peop e and Lhe
anvirenment, Our objactive is to uplift the etongmically bacoward class af sociaby
through pasitve intervertion in sacial upliftment programs.,

As part of our Corporate Social Responsibil by,

*  Your Company had entered 2 Memorandurm of dnderstanding with sacialy
caommitted vrganizations such as Samahaw Faundation, Bangalore and
Rajagi-l Outreach, Cochin, to meaningfully implement the Carporate Sccial |
Responslbiliby initiatives oftha Campany.

= A3 partof C5R nitatives, $42 company distributed school bags, baaks etc.. to
morg than 330 primary schasl studants nosix different gavernmaenl schonls in
nearby villages of Wanderia Banual ore through samhbbav Faundation.

# The Company upgraded Lhe infrastructure facilities of two JOVE FRIFTIErT
srhoals in nelghbaouring villages of Wonderla Bargalore, The coriea my furthar
dereted creative learning materials to the schoals, far the use of stucdents

« lhe Campany spansored 550 econamically backward sluderts in
Kurnathunadu Grama Panchayat of Erakulam Disties and Tholur f~rame
Panchayzt of Thrissur District through Rajagiri Outrearh

Information Technology:

The Company runs applications for Ticket billing and stock canbrol, Morchandise |
billing, cayroll processing, Sloares maintenance, HRMS cte. in Qracle anc Tally far I
lirzncial accounting Systom. .

A dedicated department takes carc of al the Infarmation Technoloyy issues of the
comparny. In arder ta mitigate the risk oF hardware tailure, the Company has puLin |
place tirst stage data backup and recovery syskam anc malitains = separate scrver
tor data backup for accounts departmens,

o~
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Financial Review
Earnings
Revanue

The revenus, curing Lhe vear R5.1L341.92 lakhs is 25.504% higher than Rs L1512
lakhs {excluding probt from sale of fixed assels) achieved during the previsus vesr

Profit Before Tax

The profit before tax for the year is Bs,.4386, 76 lakhs in comparison o Fs.3192.06
lakhs of previous yoear,

Profit After Tax

The profic after tax for the vear is R 294972 [akhs in comparison tao Bs 2986508
laknsof previcus vear.

Invastmants
The Company'sinvestmant ason 31-3-12 was Mil.

Cosis/Expenses

[he total expenses for the vear under review have gore up by 19% compared to last
YESr,

Financial Position
Shareholder Funds

The zharcholders funds ason 3L.03.2012 was B=2.9373,12 lakhs ageinst Rs. 715560
[akhs of previods year The book value aof the share, aocardingly, stands at Rs, 22,32
a5 compured fo Rs. 17,03 far the provious yoar,

Loan Funds
The Company utilizes the Ower Craft limit anly for meeting temporary mismiatch in

the cash flow. There 1= a torm lean lability of Rs.2 146 lakhs 5 on 31%of March 2012
escomparcdtoRs. L6732 akhs as on 31" af March 2001,

-15-
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Aczptg
Fixed assets
The copital expenditure including cepital work in progress during the yvoar was
Rs.3630.09 lakhs againsL Rs. 1302 .47 lakks during the previous year, The a2l Hxed
asscbwas Rs, 12101.61 lekhs compared to Rs. 9307 . 14 lakhs previo s year
Inventories and Sundry Debtors
The gverallinventory has gone up by Rs.36.86 lakks comparced to previaus VEEL
| ho Receivables as on 31% of Marca 201705 20,55 lakhs.
Ratio
The Returnan Cquity (ROE) was 31 % compared to 42% in previous year
Recognitions and Awards
The Company has gat the fallewing awards during the yaar:
o 17 prize 11 Small Szala Industry catcoory of CIT EXCELLENCE AwWARD in FHS -
2010 2y Canledaration of Indian Industry {CTT).
o Highesl Mumber and Varcly of Rides fsward from Indiaa Association O
Amuszmeant Faks & Industrics {TAAFT),
#  Innowvative Promotional Ackivity Madz Awerd fromm Tndian Associalion GF
Amusament Parks & Industries (TAGPL],
Directors
Mi. R 5 Raghavan resigned from Lhe Board with effect from 16™ Mugust 2011 and
Board placed nnorecord his veluable contributions during his t2aure, Mn M P
Ramachandran was appointed as Additional Dircetor w.e.f. 247 of Movernber 2011
Mr. Kochouseph Chillilapgilly, Marzcing Dircctor was appo nted as ¥loe Chairman of
the Board while Mr Arun K Chittiloppilly, Executive Directar was appaidted as
Managing Directar and Ms, Priva Sarah Cheeran Joseph, Cirector Administration was
agpelnled as Executive Director of tha Campany with effect ror 17 aprl 2012,
Fixed Deposits

The Company I'és nol accepted a1y public deposits and, as sech, no amaouet towards
prncipal or inkeres! pn puhlic deposits was oulstanding as an the date of tha Balance

Sheet,
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Corporate Governance
The Report on Coraorate Governanceis annexad to the Annwal Report.

Auditars

M5 Warma and Yarre e, Chartered Accountants, the statutary auditors of the Compeny
hold office, in eucordance will: Lhe provizions of the Companies Act, 1956, up tothe
concluzian F the ensuing Annual General Meeting and hawve expressed their inahility
tn arcept re-appointmeant. Board of Directors has recommended appointmeant of M)s
Deloitte Haskins & Sells as Auditors of the Campany, from the conclusion of this
ensuing Annual General Meseting urtil the conclusion af the next Annual Genera
Meeting of the Cormpany,

Directars Responsibility Statement

FPursuan: bo Secton 2L 28480 of the Zomoaanies act, 1956, the Direciors, to the best
of their Knowledge and belief confirm that:

» in the preparation of the Profit # Loss Account lor the financial year ended 317
March 2012 and the Balanoce shoot as ob thot dole (Minancial statements™)
applicable accouqting standards have aaan fallowed.

e apprapriale accoonting policles have been selected and applied consistantly and
such judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent have been maiie
oS o give atrue anc fair viow of the state of affairs of the company as &k the end
of bhe tinencial vear and ol iz profitof the cameany far chat periad.

« Proper and sufficient care has besn taken for the maintenance of adequatc
accounting records in accordance wth the provisions of the Comparics Acl, 1958
for safequarding the assets of the company anc fo- preventing and detecting
fraud and cther lrregularicies. To ensure this, the company has establishad
inLarmal canbrel sysborns, comimensurate with its size and nature of aperetians, In
weighing lhe assurance provided oy any such system of intemal contral, its
inherent limitations should ba recognized. These systems are reviewed and
updated on an angring basis. Parodic internal audits are conducted to orovide
reaschnahble assurarnce of compliance with these syslams.,

s Thefinancial statements havs been prepared an g going conce i basis,
Disclosure of Statutory Particulars

Infarmation roqdired under Section 217 [1] {e) and Section 217 (24] at the
Campanios &2l 1956 are given inannexure fand B and fa-ms part of this Report.,
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Annexure to the Directors Report
ANDeEnre A

imformatian under section 217¢1)e) of the Campanizs Ack, 1956 read with
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the report of the Boerd of Directors] Rules
1988 and farming part o° Dircctor's Reapork.

A, Conservation of anargy

{a) Energy Consarvation Toimprove conservalion of enargy the
maasuras talken lollewing measures a~o Laken,

1. Continuation of intemal energy
gudit throwgh znergy cells
under REF approved encrdy
aLichtor

2. Replacemertafsubmersible
pumpswithencrgy efficien:
SLMTace pumas

3. Replacemant of pumps hiving
clands with mechanicalscaled
pUMpS.

4, Provided Inverters for the
Ernergency Lighting Circult to
reduce fie wsage of DG sel

5, Oulimized the lighting at Guest
Chianglag Reems by changing
IEWFTLS Lo TS lamps.

6. ConducLed pumpefficiancy besks
For all Lhepumps abave 3 Hp and
statad replacing less efficiant
with encroy efficient pumps.

7. Oprimiseclightingatvehicle
parking srea, rnoonwalkear,
administration building and
Lollat,

8. Chargingconventional
aermtionto diffused ecratiar.

§. Autoclesetaps wera
implemented inallwashbasing,

. Luilels and ather arcas of the

i park.
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{b) Additional investrents and The following proposals are
proposals, if any, being dpproved for implermentztion as parl
implemented “or reduction of of en2r gy tunservation pragramime.
CONSLIMpLion of BEnergy, 1. Inslalztion of Solar PY ralls

initiated,

2. Fnergy cell- for manitering and
cantrolling the energy usages,

3. Dperation and maintenance
SYSTOMT rewi e,

4. Oplimize lighting at \Wator poar
area and sky wheel tower,

(¢} Impactofthemeasuresat(z) | Power cansumption per visitar fas

&
gnd (blabove far reduction of came down . even after Inchease of
ricdes, Cpergtirg cost of waler

Energyconsumption and

conscouent impact on the oosl management has aleo come down,

ul prodecticn of goods, with reduced walar consumption,
even With the stesdy increase in
foatfalls,

fdy Total anergy consumplicr and

Zrergy cansummpticn per unil of

production as per Forrm & of the

annexdre in respoecl of Tndustres SEaEeel (S RCELES
specifled Ir the Schadule rthere to.

B.Technalogy absorpt on

Research and Developmant [R&D} |

1. Specific araas in which RAD 13 In house developiment of ride
carred oub by ©re Company including contralling / feadback
saftwara.

£ Coord nation and development
of naw 3D films for the ride.

2.Banefits derlved as u result of L} Saving in cost fenergy
the above RaD CONEUMpEion.

2] Batter sesthetic appeal.
31 Quality of the rides Improved.

3. Future P an of ackian Cevelapment of new filns

R e

T o ilriri ww
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Es Expenditure on RED

Technoogy absoration, adeption
and inrovations

1. Effarts, in frief, rmade towards
technalogy  absorption, adaptation
ancl Innowart on,

[il

Tndigenization of foreign rides
without campromising the gualily
and safely.

2. Benefits derived as a resull of the
ghove offorts, e.3., prodoct
improvemenl, cast reduction,
product develoament, imporl
5 Ibskittinn etbr.

4. In case of imporbad technology
rirmported dudng the last & yoars
reckoned fram the beginning of Lhe
finencial yoa-t, fallowing
information rmay be fumished

Cadnacity af the rides increased
Impart feapital cost reduced,

Ease in maintcnance and
e progran ming.

(a)Technolagy imparted

[ Year of impart

reiHazs  technology
absored 7

Feen  fully

(d} It mot Tuly absorbed, areas
where this hes rob beer taken
place, reasaors tharefore and
future plans of action.

[B] HNo Zechhology has  been
impartz2d during the pariad urder
reviaw.

Mo technalogy was imparked during
the waar undor review. Imporls
made during provicls years has
baen disclosed in respoctive Anrual
Rapors,

26

1.
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Foraign Frchange Gutoo

Fareign Exchangs outgo Euro/Dollar
LIS 165,695
HE D 14,710
RME 5,941
ECO 11,956
YEN 10,000
POUND L, 324
EURO 125,510
L Total 343,176

IRF.

B,233,274
02,678
43,577
485, 163
g,947
478,527
8,371,893

17,724,965

B
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Statement of Employees’ Remuneration

The details of amployvess drawing remureration noaxcass of RS 5, 00,000 per month
ot Fs&0,20,000 perannum as required under Section 217 (28] ol the Companies Act

L9565,
e and A L3z prrdiand (i Juallflcakicr Craaler vd” Prevsivus
nptaes of lobess Lermoneralion anid ':':""""':"':"-“'."*-'-"l- el Eloimnent
mil in 1012 Experience uf Eviplipaneat
. Years)
: M beoeleavasph Wiz Choadrmir HlE5 Lasls il S 12014 “-Lruan
Ol gl [ TN Lnlaztiies
sl 5 Yeare Lid
Mot
Ramuneration has been calculatad in accordance with clarification given by the
Department of Company Affairs in their ciroular Ma 23/76(Ma 8727 (217°/75-CLV)
dated 6t Augqust 1976, Accardingly, perquisite have been valuzd |1 terms of actual
expenditure incurrec oy the Campany in groviding benefits to the cmployoes except

Ir cases where the acktual amoanl of expenditure cannot be ascoertained with
reasanable accuracy , @ netigral amuunl as per Income Tax Rules has been added in

such casas |
| By arder of the Board
! For Wonderla Holldays Pyt. Limited
i sd/-

Place ! Bangalors George Josaph

Date :30thJune 2012 Chairman
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Management Discussion and Analysis report
Industry Structure & Developmants

amusemert parks are recreational facilities that offer a varled range of enterlainment
aotionz rarnging from thema parks Lo spine chiling roller coaster, 4D theatre Lo giant
wheel, ir a clustar farmat, These pores provide eisure and enterlainment solutions Far
tha entira family at one place. The key demand drivers for the segments are rising
pasa of middle class, increasing disposable income, changing lifeslyle, cullural shirt
and increasing emphasis e lead a holisziclife with 2 balance of work and le sura.

Tha amusemant and Theme Perk Industry dates back to more than 90 vears in tha
Wwest. The Industiy In ladia i= about three decades old and it s relabively new
compared to USA & Euraoe. In India, this industry found 1tz roots during mid 1980,
5nce then, the industry has come & long way with mare than 150 parks in the country.
The ragid grawth n this industry stadtad only in the last cecacde and Lhat happened
passibly during the advent of glasalizatian wher economic potenlial of tha sacial
capital began ta be perccivad.

Amusemant and Theme parks wre star players in the tourism industry, and play a
spacial and impartant role in gensrating toursm demand. Theme parks and
Amusement parks arg the motivators for bourism trips to many deszinaticrs and core
elaments of the tourism product.

Dpportunities & Threats
Qpportunities:

A recent markel survey research done by Flrstcall Research (KPO division of
Firstoljzct Technologies Lid. ) shows that amusement park i1dustry in “ndia is grawing
at a ranpld pace with over 150 amusemeant and water parks curranthy in operation, Out
of them anly 15% can he classified as "large pariks’, 30% “medium size parks® and
balance 55% "small size local parks®, Investments ta the lune of Rs 13,000 cra-e are
likely to flow nto the domestic amuasement and leisure sector by 2020 . Tn terms of
employmaenl genarstion, the new parks are |kely to ccale jubs far six crore man-
hours per menkh.

Owver 150 armusement parks and watcr parks are [n operation in India and attracting
footfalls Lo the tune of 50 million visitars annually, ILis cslimated that the total cagliel
investment made in the amusement and theme park industry in India till date, is mare
than IMR 40 billion {excluding investment on lard). The estimated annual revenoe
generatad by this irdusty is approx INR 30 billion al present. This industry s
expected Lo graw almost three tmes oy U yeer 2020,

The growth in tourism Industry, ©ls'ng bese al middle class, increasing dispasatle
income, ¢l enging I fastyle, cultural shilt and increasing emphaszis e lead a halance lle
with work and leisure a7 the growth drivers al Lhe amusement pare indastry in our
Flghiy populated Country,

T
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Lilke gny ather Industry, Amusemant park industry 15 alsa facing tough competition.
India has the secad highest papulatian in the warld with mare than 50% below thea
age of 25 and mare than §5% helow the aga of 35. Thiz demagraphic strength offers
excellent cpportanity for mare parks in Tndia.This induslry 2lso faces taugh
cormpeLition frem mallz and multiplexes.

Due b poor conneclivily, the service ares of regicnal parks are relatively ow
comparad to develooed counlrics,

Business Dutlook

The lelsure cntertainment and amusament husiness is en avolving industry where the
potential Lo fearm anc grow is always high. TE's true that the sloewdown in economy has
rot ~aally gFected Indian amusement industy,  Amudszemeant parks arg coming up
with ulbra modern Facilities to caLer the needs of the people,

After establishing a strong foothold in Keralo and Karnataka, your Caompany is
planning tz expand its presence n other southarn states with the apening up of new
parks in Hycde-abad and Channai at g cost of abaut Rs.450 crores.

Risk Managament

Amusement park industry facas a number of risks during the bu lding and cperating
stages. tmost care is taken throughou: both project Tormulatien a1d implemenzation
stage, Decisicrs regarding the nature of rides and Lhe selaclion of supalicrs are taken
alflar threadbare analysiz of all relevant facts.

Tha mair concarn of this incustry is providing a healthy and safe environment 2o the
visitars. This is possible anly by strict complianee of the operating procedures to avoid
Failures, Training is an 2ssential tool to reduce Lthe risk. Wenderla appeints right
people for the right job, The staffs are treired te do Lheir task effectively. The
Cofnpany treats the customers as guests and takas good care ol Lheir salaty.

The company secks 1o enhance £5 value through adequately mepping the riss 3
prafiles and by incerporating a robust risk mitigation mechanism for its businass.

Internal Control System & Adequacy

The Company is hawing a strang intemnal contral system to achieve  highest
pperational control. The Irternal Audit covers all the oparational arcas and ensdres
that thore are na ~evenue leakages or resource wastages. Tt also ensures that the
Company's palicies ere implemented consistently and ~esqulary. M reguilar infervals
gl observations and polenlial areas for improvements are reviewesd with the
concernad eperating persanal ko wddress Lhe gaps, if any.
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The Aodil Carmmittee reviews the major findings of the Tntarnal Audit chservaton and
givers necessary direction to the company on areas of concern, if any,

IS iy
THESASE M AR

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance

The cperating profit of the Company has recarded growth of 199 during t1e year, The
Guest relalion department of the Comrpany organized various seasonal programs
Including fun games, t-aditicnal music band, dance floer, magic shows by Magician
cle.. during festive occasions like Walerline's Day, Christroas, Ramzan-Onam, Deésera
et mond Festivals with traditional and contirental Flavors were also made awvailabla
ta the guasts dur ng these peeasions. The Company had added beo more allreckions.
*Equinox®, & land ride wilh high thril ride sxoerience and @ now 90 seatar X0 Max
theatzr which dives a unigue mix of visual and physical experiencs. The Company 1as
replaced submersible pumps with energy efficlent surface pemps. The corpany 1as
previdad Inverters far the Emergency Light ng Circuit to reduce the use of DG set,
Company instal'ed Autoc'ose taps In all washbasins, toilets and other arcas of (12
park which has resylted in roduced welter consumption,

Human Resource

The Company meintains cordial working atmosphere, wh'ch has been nurtured over
the years thraugh brust and transparency. The company practices vilbrant Human
Resource policies, proceduras and praclives, The haalthy relatonship with e ploveoss
anables your Company o fellow Nexible working systems to run the units smoolbly
and efficienthy.

Druring the year, the Company has imparzed specialized Lraining to its senior officers
ehd managars at the premier B-szhool, Indian Institute o Management,
Bangalorz{IIMB). The 1IMB training undarwent by the managers was based on the
concept of Treining of Trainers (TOT), whare menagars in turn trained the junior stafl
in the company. This created o multiplier effect for the overall effectivencss and
effiziency.

Camgary started yet another Deva opment Training Program under which managars
arz senk bo amusament parks in other coantries suck as Hang Kang, Mzalaysia and
China 'n ordzr ta familiarise them with Lhe working of the hest parks worl dwicle.
Tatally & manages wera sent sofar,

The total number of employvaas in Campany pay rmllor 31*March 2012 was 64T,

Disclalmer

Statement=s in this "Managaemont's Discussion and Analysis® report descrbing the
Company's objectives, projections, estimales, cxpectations or predictions may be
“orward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and ragulalions.

-
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acrual results could differ materally from those 2xoressad or imglicd. Important
factors that could make a difference to the Company's operations inclode global
conditions, changes In the Government reculations, Tax regimes, BCorimic
developments and othor facters suck as litgation, change in dlimate ate.. The
Cormpany assarmas o responsibility to publichy amend, modify oF revise any fonsard
lzaking statemants, an the basis of any subsaquent develapment, information or
evenks or otherwise,

By arder of the Board
For Wanderla Hallday:z Private Limited

Sd/f-
Flace :Bangalora Gaorge Josaph
Date :30th June 2012 Chairman




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Governance Philosophy

vour Company believes Lhat sound ethical praclices, lrensparency in aperatians =nd
sdoption of Best governance practices go a ‘'ong way in enhancing long tarm
shareholcer value und safeguarding the Interest of al' the slakehalders, Tt is this
cenviction tha. hes fed the Company ta make strong carporate covernance practices
in all ts operalions. The Company is led by a distinguished Board, which includes
Professlonal directors, The Board provides a strong oversight and stratogic counszal .
The Company has established systems and precedures to ensure that the Board of
diractars of the Company is wall informed and well aquipped w fulfll ks oversight
responsibilities anc to pravide the management the strategic dircction it needs ta
creata long kenm sharcholder value,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) Compositian

The current strength of the Board of Directars of Lhe Company is five. “hraa aat of five
Directors are Whole T'me Directors; Twa of ke Direckors ircluding Chairman are
Professichal Dirzclors. None of the Direclters on thae Board is a member of more than
10 Cammitteas or 2 Chairman of mere than 5 Caommittess, across all the com panies
in which he is a Director, All the Directors have intimated perindically zbout Lheir
Lireclorship and Memibership in the variaus Board Cormmitkees of oblyer COMParn s,
which are within permissible fimits of the Campanies Act, 1956 znd Corpurabe
Governance code. The details of the Dircctors with reqard Lo lheir outsids
directarships, committes nasitions ason 31.03.2012 are as furnisked selow.

| Pl Cx. i
Mo. of Directorships m':ﬂf;frl;?l'lirl;':ttee
PRmE Tl Public Limited Public Limited
] Companles Companies
ML Gage Joseph Chaliran 1 1
ir. Kochaussak e i
Chittilapgil v Wice Chairman A 7
[ MrAran 1 Managing ;
Chittilappilly Directar Ml rl
Ms. Friva Saral Executive il Wil
| Cheeran Joseph DirEn;b:ul' : " F
. i Frofczsional i
Mr M. L‘lm:r."uanman| B i 5 3 |
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Mate:

L} kumber of ather Directorships indicated above is crolusive of D rectarships on Lhe
Boerd of Privats | Hd Cos (which are nol holcing or subsidiaries of public cos)/Foreign
Cos fallerhate Directorship fSection 25 Companies.

2} The detalls of Committes membership/Chalrmanshio ere in relation Lo the
specified Cammittees viz, Avd L Committee ane shara1olders' Grievatce Comm Llee
ol Indian public Limnited Coempanies.

b) Board Meetings

The day-la-clay busiress is conducted ay the executives of Wondarla undar the
direction ul Managing Director . The Board holds periodic mectings  to review and
discuss the porfarmance of the Company, its future plens, strategies and othor
pertiment issues ro 2Eing to tha Comparny.

The Board zlso reviews periodically the compliance al all appiicable laes.

The Board met five Simeas daring the financial year 2071-12 cn the following dates:
37.06.2011, 12.0%.2011,24.11.2311, 13.02.2012 and #8.03.2012

r ' No. of Board |
Abttended AGHM

Mame Mewtings
o il . Held |  Attended
Mr. Gecrge Jaseph 5 ] =
M, Kackouseph Chittilappily Bl 5 | Yag
Mr, Arun K. Chitkilappilly B - a Yes
Ms. PrivaSarah Cheeran Joseph 8 3 Tes
Mr. M.P. Rarmachandran * & | 1 [ _
“r. B 5 Raghavan *= 5| 1 _No =
Mote:
* Mr. M. P Ramchandran joined the 3oard on 247 Movember of 2001,
i M, B S Raghavan resigied from the Board with effect from 16" August
2011,
Code of Conduct

The Campany Fes a strong legacy of fain transpa-ent arel cthical governanoe
practices. The Board of Directers have laid duwn a Code of Condact applicahie to all
Lhe Beard members and sepior managemant of the Campary: All the Board members
and scnlar managemenl have affirmed comal ance ol the code of conduck,
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Wandarlia Code of Conduct

Ihe Buard has laid down a code of conduct far all the Baard of Dircclors =nd sen or
level management of the Canpany. It is further conlinmed that all the directors and
serior rmanagement personnal of the company fave affirmed camaliance with Lhe
cade of conduct of the company far the financial vear 2012-13. The Managing
Director has submitted a declaration relating 1o comrpliance of coda of conduet by £92
Roard members and seniar managerent.

Audit Committee

Teur Company has constituted an Aucit Committoe ot she Boerd level whic ] 3cts s o
link between the Maragemcerl, tha Statutary and Internal Aucitars 2nd the Board raf
Directers and oversess 112 financial re porling pracess, The Lerms of reference of rhe
Commitbee argin line with Com panes Act, 1956, This inter elia inciudes chsur rq fhe
effectiveneass of the audit functlon of the Com Fary, review tie Syskems and
procedures of internal conbral, overseeing the Com pany’s financial raparting process,
and raviewng with managaent the periodical and anrual financial statemonls
before submission to the Bosrd.

Mr. Gearce loseph, M Kochauseph Chittlappiily, M Arun K Chittilagpilly, Ms. Priva
Sarah Cheeran laseph and Me M.E Hamachandran Directars of Hhe Compeny are the
Tembers of Audt Committes, Mn Geomge 1o ceph 15 the Chairman of the Aucit
cammiltee and Mr. Santash Kumar Barik, Campany Scoretary acts as Lha Secretary of
the Committas,

During the year, tha Audit Commitzee mel 4 times on 27.06.2011, 12.09.2011,
21112011 and 13,02.2012 to manitor nd review on varous matters, |he deteils of
the attendance by the Committee mombsrs are as follaws. The Yice Presdent
Finznce is the permanaat invites to Lha Committee and tha Statutory Suoitars, the
Internal Auditars and other senlar management exccutives are invited o partic pate
in the meetings ol the Audlt Commitrrer whsrewvar necassary, as decided by the

Cammittes,
Niriva 2 Mo nfmtl:ee Mem
W o | Held Attended
Mr. Gearge Joseph 4 3
M, Kochouseph Chittilappilly D ]
Mr. Arun K Chittilagpil'y 4 ' e
M=, Priya Surah Cheeran Joseph 4 4
Mr. M.P. Ramachandrzr * 4 - T MIL
A

Mr. R.5. Raghavan=*
MNote:

© MrM. P Rarrchandran joined the Board on 247 Mave nher of 2011,
" Mr. R 5 Raghavan resigned (rom 92 Boarg with effect from 1e™ Augustof 2011,

T

i ]
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DISCLOSURES
A. Ralated party transaction

[he details of all sigr Heant transactions with relaled parties are perindically placad
Lefore the Board,

B. Disclosure of accounting treatmeant

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has follower 1he Accaunting
Srandards notified by the Central Governmont, as prescribed under Companies
[Arcaunting Standarc ) Rules, 2006 and armendoed up to date.

. Risk Managoement

The Caompany has comprehensive risk management policy and the same I
pericdically reviewed by the Board of [imeclors.

[1. Detai s of the Sha-e Holding o Directors as er 31" March 2012

Mame of the Director ' Mo. of Shares (Rs10 Paid up )
| M, Gearga Joscph Mil ]
_ My, Kochouseph Chittilappilly 1,54 49,900
| Mr. Aran K Chittllappily 290,200
| M5, Friya Sarah Cheeran Josegph 15,00,0C0
| Mr. M.P. Ramachzandran il

E) Marzoement

Mo materizl transaction has been antercd inta by the Company cither with tho senior
management or their celatives that may have a patential caaflict of Interest wilh the
campany at large. The declarat on bo this effect has bach submitiad by all the senior
managemsnt emplayees,

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details ol Aqnual General Meetings

Lacation and time, wAare last three Annual Ganeral Meetirgs held:

Year Data Time | VYeanue
Salg-1] [12.00.2011 | 03.30 PM Jadenanall . Hejjols.ROZET KM, Mysore Road,

| Bangalore-GG2 L0

SQ0E-10 | 1B.CE.2010 | 11:00 AM | Jadenanalli Hejjala. F.O,287" KM, Mysore Road,
Bangalar -5mA 109

SO0E-N9 28, 12,2008 11:00 AM | 648/B, 3innamangala [ Phase, Tndiranagar |

Srage, Dangalnre a8

2.




SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSEDR DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS:

During last shree years ane special resalution was passed for the shifting of the
Registered Office of the Compary at the AGM beld or 28.12.2009 as fallows:

"RESQIUVED THAT Lthe tonsent of the manbars is h ereby accorded in accardanca with
1% provisions of Section 146{2) o the Compenies Acl, 1956 and ather applicatian
Rrowisions, Lo shift the Registored Office of the Cempany from 843/8, Binnamanagals,
1" Phase, Indira Magar, 17 Stage, Bangalore-560038 to Jadanakalli, Haj'sla P.0., 28"
kK M Mysora Road, Bangalora-382108, with of ect from 1* Apdl, 20140,

By order of the Board
For Wondarla Holldeys Private Limited

S f -
Place: :Bangalore EEI.'.II'E? Josaph
Date  :3Cth June 2012 Chairman

.32,
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ATTIMTORS" REPORT

Tha Merbcrs
Wonderly, Holiduys Provaie Tanied
Bangalor:

W hnve andisd the stzoher Bolioee Sheel of WORDERLA HOLUIAYS PRTVATE

L IMTTETY a5 at 315t March 2002, the Trolit and Tess Srarcracnt wnd Cash Tles Szlement of

e Conpiars for the yewr ended oo jhal Cae annexed thereen, Thise Soaccil <alements are
e vesponsibility of tie company s nanagement. Our responsibiliny 15 o espress an apinion
an frose inancial statements sl o cir aodi

W vordueied oo adic i acenrdanze witk audiitog stamlanls geeecally aceeptod in b,
Tooee Shntusds ceguire thar we plen and perioro be sl o ebtain rsasongobe assuranc:
abuul whether the financial sturemenis ons Leee of mateial missatement. Ao audzt inehades,
eximinng o0 esr hasiz, evidones seppuriog e s - a2l diseloseres o lhe Lol
salemens An gudit alao ineiudes sasessing the acaounting principles vsed and st
edlimates made oy munaerienl ae well as cvaluaring the overall Moowiad stalewent
presentation, We belivve that ol peovidas @ ressenablz busis Lur our oginion.

Mg required by the Compannes (Aditar's Repeet) Order, 2003 as ooeoded 5y the Companie:
fAudizor's Renerty CAmerlmenty Ocder, 2004, fssued by the e Gevcramment of India in
torm af sub-seclon (SA7 o Section 227 of the Cotpanies At 19350, and an the bisis ol
ek exiranabm af the Tonlks and records o U canmgrny as e zonsidencd arpeoprile il
wcyizrding o le infremation and explumations given 1o os dusing the coarse ol the andil, wr
pames hevei g slatennent o the melers specifie] o pacageaphs 4 aad 3 ol G ol Cnder 1o
e paieel azplicahic.

Fanthest o onue aomiments in the Annesure refered moabove, we repert thal:

W nave obogined all Ui tlorrstien aad oxalanations, which o the bees of car kaow cdme
and heliet were necessary Tor the orpeses of sur audi

In wur cpizivn, proper beoks el azennt ag recvired By s o been Kope by the company so
Jar e appeeas Tooco o caamingticn of those biizkos;

The Halines &lecr, Profic w1d Logs Statzment aod Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thas
fepe are in agreament with e socks of ool

Tn e opimion, the Balance $heet, Profit and Toss Setement aod Cosh Fhes Stloment dealt
with by this repurl cumply with the Acconrring Standemds relemmd oo sal-secticn G303 aof
Sootion 211 ol the Caompanies Act, [950,

-33-




{u) O e basis 0l written representations recetved from he dircciocs and rakes on recerd by the
Frand ul Dlivectors, we repont thit none of the Jcchos of the Compemy 18 dise naliticd as on
Alat Maeh 2002, fom being appointad s ciroam i leems of clyase fa} ol suo-sentinn 1]
Af Brction 370 ol e Companies Ao, 19545

(il In owr apinion and fo the best of our infarmmtivg ad Arvnnding e e explunations wdiven te
s, e siid accouwns read topoler with fhe SIEUITCANT aeounting pohcics 29d neles on
neconnrs attiched therclo give e jolormarion jegined P the Compan-es Ace. 1956, m fhe
WRALARE £ tejuired aoed gove w e o Lair view D conforneity with +he seeounting prinviples
encrally avespusd in Tl

il in the case of the Balance Sheet, uf Bz stale of affaics of Lz crenpany as &l s
Mlasch 2015

i i Lae cass ol e Prafil aod [ass Stiement, nf the profin For the vear craded an lad
chile; and

1) in e cuse of Cush Flow Alabzment, of the Ceah Flow of COIIPANY T b year
arcled ca that e

Ler VARMA & VARYIA
Chartere:] Aocooanrants
FR™ Gis525

Sgdf-
CUERIANTC BARY
Fleze : Borpslore Triner
Drare: - 2ith June 2012 M Mo i
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ANNEXTHE RETERRED TO N PARAGRATPTITOF OUR ALDIT

: REFORT OF BYEN DATE T THE MEMBERS OF

WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED ON THE FINANUIAL
STATREMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2012

[’ The cornpany bie niaintained proper reconls showing fall pacienlary inclidig Guanntative
cletnial s wenl sl af fixed asset:

by As esploned o us, the fised assets of the company bave been phsially veofed by the
| gt during the yenr which, in can upiiicen §s conzonahle havig regund o he size of
| P e pany amd e menure ol assels, As |_"'I|_'||_|:|.j|_'||_'.d_ 1o psirerial l!l.i}\-\_'ll.'p'!:-ul.'l.'jté L heom
vodivad e seel wepiflearion as contrmed by e vaaagoment,

il Submiancial portion of the el assels wooe a0t disposed ofldoring tha peal.
E z

izl W ave irtormed thae The aecenborics waore Frescilly verilics by Ul manggermenn o the year
| end. the freguency ol which, i our opinin is resonshls Diveing egand 1o Zhe size o the

compEay i the ates: ol s Lusiisas:

Il 0l In our opinion amd aceording o the crplanntiors gvsn e ws the proedures of phsical
wopitioatinn sl inventory Tolloeaed Ty the mnnesgrammient are reagoralde aed sdeep s i relaten
to it e el 1he nalae of busiaess,

& The cncmpany basnaontained  proper mecosds ol besentory wnd ce dndoriesdl e e, pe
cliserspsocies ol awterial natucs were el i pleysical verificaien by the ol

X I respest al” bans, seovcd oo mseamed, gracked o Ekea by fae Company Lo N
| crarpanias, N o ather parties sovored in hic register maintaimen] nder section 301 of the
Conpamies Al 156, according b he fnfeadion aod explonations dven beoas

[ Puring e year, the company ks nol laken ang onaconeed looms Cron e pacbics coverad m
e sewiebon pminteioed e sectice Sl e Ceampniss Ao, 136,

| ihi e cor saiy a8 not pramled an loan 1o paTos coveeresd i che s saeiained aoder
[ Secrion 30 of the Comrnmries Act, P30

1

|

[ <. fr car opinion ond secorsding e G inforontion and esplarsdong orven o g, there s
| H-'\J-'-"i'.]l.uil.‘.l:- Lilcrenl conheal SRR corencissr rate warh ke s ool il CONLEAnY and the malars
| of itz buginess for the purchase of inventory and Teenl assels anl lor the 2ale of geods ol
|

gorvices by che vommary, Buclher, oo the s ol om cxgmmation of the pocks aml
inforraation sl s per he cxplavarions given o, e bove acither noed oor Deee e bBoe
informed ol any feslnee of 2ontinuing Gilure o coneel o weaknesses inthe alonesaid
{| intermad comiral sy e

]! 1

(i ol Accordiinge b ike i Fernation aod explmoticns given W, all coatacts aml arrangzmnecns Gl
nerl 1o e entared inoa register mainbained umder Svetion 300 0F the Compinigs Aot 1886
i

|

|

it B soegbad,
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T i opinivn, (he aforesad mimsaetons bave boen male ar sosts negrtiated prices snd ther
eilzer compsae Svonrably wita marke prices i there e ks comgar ble prices.

The conpany has ne anceptod wey deposils Fren e pubbic withiin g neming of Seclivn
=hAcr SEAA of any ather relewant provisiens of Bie A,

T pad wp capit] of The COMPANY is roome than Ws 50 Jabhe ol ihe conuncescement of the
namzial vear and its averge onousl oemever 15 mers than s, 3 oraees 2l the commpany His
e irbervial anelit syntem commensunue with its e and Latune o it baginess,

A exvlnined W us, the Cenined Cavern s By tot prescribed mamenemes of ens meronds
urder feoton 208 1 af the LOTIENICE At TYSA Tor this incfusty.

Avcoring 1o the inlorrmarion and eaplnetong green b s end e T i eerilication o e
vozeefeds ol e company the Colpnany nas becn seanlar in dhepsiing s e statarney does
im_'lu:l'_n,l_z Frovvalen . find, Fimployes™s Sake Insucaonce, Incenye Tas, Males Tax, Wealih Tex,
S Tvice Tax, slem L'I1:|I_-.-. lixerims L'Iul.}'. e anl ollar _d;tj“_“'.r}l ;_’1::5‘1 liv thie exoen
appiicatle with che wrpeopmiaie gt Huring the vear. Thare are ne necees o 1md Laputo
sticueary ducs of a mawaian) puare anlstanding for o period coceeding iz monih: fron he
thine o which they Toueme puvahle.

soomding to the infommacion anel explaetions meen s ng g e e verificalion of e
veroriy of the vorpaey, there are no copaill dues of Sales Tax aenie Tz, Wealth Tax.
Custerms duce, ®eevios Tas aad coss wheeh asrs e sehivct mater of any d spole exesed s
sleflend Bzl

Nalure of Bwes | Paviod 1oowldcl it | Amount | Farum whers proding
rilated
Servive Ty WOT08 2100 TATS4AY  Commissiuner | of {enlzul
11 Excise (Apreals =
Literest e | U200 oo | 147308 | Office  of  the  Haze
Waler Cesy 20419 20 L6 Engineer, Irigation Divizion,
| Frmkular, _

The cimpeny bs verisezced for o period of more than e YEUTE Al ddoes nor boave ey
dcrinlated lecses o at de erd of the yaar The company has noleaorred cush loses in the
sarrenl year amlin e imunebiately proceding fnancial e,

Acendiy e the infoomion and esplmations given By the memngoment. amil as por oo
veul calion of the weeonly, che cUDpEmy has vl defanited in repazient of duce o gny
Cineneal ingtibvtivn or bank as ar the balunes shest dae

Arvomding n e mfocmebinn and explan AN T s e based on the decurmenes ad
records produced o vs, the company Las o gramaad lwans gnd advirces on he bygis of
Sroniny by way of pladee of shares, dehenfyses and wilhier s2curitics.

L v ccpinion. the Company s not g chit fuml or g nidhi J oooteal bt Cund ¢ ey,
Thereluze, the suwisions of clinse AT el the Companics © A nditecs Weporty Orrler, 20035
itk oL applicab:le 1 the Uimpemy.

AT AN
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' 14. I our cpinion, e compaey 15 ot dewling in or oading in shares, scearides, delwowrss and

({ clber mvesimens. Accordingly, the provistons of <luuss 40xiv] of the Companics {Auditers

| Beparty Coder, 05 are non apphicable (o he company.

: |3, Agamdiony o the vz aod 2xpbstions soven woas, amd os per our verilicalin ol e

tate] pevonds Gl ihe coograes, P eoongroey Ties nan givean oy gueitees (o0 loeaos kb by
nthcrs fronm Tanks o liancial inshitatioos,

1. I owr cpinion and according o che infmarion and cxplanatinnz: given oons, an aneveal
heis, the term lnany have been applicd for che persoss forwhich thew are nlvained.

1 Awconding v Lhe intormalion wnd explaiions given oows and onoun overall cxaminarian of
e beranee sheet ol be congeny, e report il oo loods raised on zhor! werm basds ave
Do isee Tow Loy ter sneestie|

;L I 5. The company has ool osde any peeleenial allotnenn ol shees e parties aml songpamnes
; ervrered i 1he Begisier maiaine]l under Section W0 o0 e Conganies A
1: | 14, The Conurany has et isseed ary delenmines.
| |
I | a0, The cotopemy hus not raized any moacy by public ssue during the year.
2T Avcurding Wt inlorreaiion and sxplanations riven to us wad as per our verfication of the
i recurds ol the curopory, o Cried etter on oe by the cowpany ke beea neticed or coported
|.|l.||'ir|g e iz,
| :
1 Iur VARKMA & VARMA
| Cleaiene] Avocantan iz
{ FRN 0043375
(1
! S
{CHERTAM K BARY
Place : Fangaloe Parier
Prane 5 S0l June 2012 W, Mo, 16043
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Ealarmce Sheot a= a 2151 Marsh
v a el o 1% O P TR L ST T L
Miota
Partlculara M. FLal 2011
EQUITY ARD LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FURNMN
Ehaie Sagilal 1 A3 030 000 430 507,000
Fazarms ured Surplus 2 TEEIEOER LR PR R |
MOM- CURRENT LUARBILITIES
L Term Eorrawiags 3 |0 5,904 &l 655,828
Uleterrad Tax Liakiliting (Man 4 3571, 000 AT G0
=] Taan Mooy 3 B I a1 4050 S
CURRENT LIABILITIER
Sl T Barvas nas fi 3,07 ndn nSETETS
Trase Fayvabios T 29,720 Qs ADETT ENE
ithar aprart, Lisbifties & 137 52 52 LR ks
sbar Tarmy Protigicie a Hila HGH ERY 04, 7ne o
A _LII6TSIA TGN 48,55
ASZETS
MOM-CURRENT ASSETE
Fiear g
lanqgizla Azasls n 1,205 44y 440 223,504 40
Intangiik: fsvaks gli] GAE2 ey TAR553
Tapild Wik in Pregsss 11 L7 AL EED L TR RS
JEIg BArT e el advanres 12 AR TESRET =LA ES
Crhee i el ey 13 111453475 1,030, 1
CURREHT ASSETS
lni=gn ks 14 “A4E.A0S 14 2k5,04aE
Trade eueivagles 14 Auat A DAL
Pamb ardd Cazh Cogivelenls 16 FE RS ek 3,18 56
shor-rany (0ars sivl gduisees: ar 1352y s 5120 72
Crber Surrnl Aaaels i3 ALg,mn 54825
TATAL "~ 1.906 607,514 1,084,440, 329
Sigailizart Accnurdiag Paliviss & DIkcr Rodes 15 S ele 24
Sz e anr repert ol eear divie attechied
For vaRMA & WAk
e &eeoinlanls
L 2 P S L
Sdl- Sul'- Sdi- e N
Arun K Chitllappinyg Gearge Jasaph Jantazh Humar Bardk CHERaMN K BARY
Karagira Diresior Cliammar Danpary SEceary Fak i
M M, 16241
Fuee  Hangalaoe Fleee : Sargduy
' Dy S Jure: 21 7 Doz - An diae 212 i

- — —/
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIWITED
Profil & Loss Statsqiant for thy year cndad 315t Mu-ch
(AL a1t mhon Bumran,
Mote
Paitlculars Mo, 202 bk R
REVFHNLIE FROM DFERATHING
Sarvinte e 14 1,042, 70 LS g SR b
I Sle of Prosdiicds z0 [ N N E 3 b F1.945 270
! 1127.338,376  BYE430.951
ke e £y 1835720 Cas e
TOTAL 1A% 491,028 914,511,572
| EXPENSES
|
H Liiract Cparasnyg Cx{=arses ) P60, R 35T 123,367,507
]! “upchaea ol Siock i Tradn 2 AR, 456,57 Al 335 115
i Ciernga i Irenniues of Alecs i Tt 24 [RRIRER-TA 1,05% 301
ii Fripuves Fonsfts Cxpenngs 25 202 2n4en0 125, 05T 0T
, Firarcs ol 26 14,220,201 30,984 A5
| Fieprecialioo And Srezensn Cameinsr 1a 19555 208 1028 S50
{ b La e 1905 27 155 pane AT AR 3ET
TOTAL TOE.510.707  S92,305.58
Eealil aeinme selaordnary e and e 441,856, 26 g 20hutd
Crire Orzinany Lama Z8 - 07 HELLLD
Prafit befary fax 430, 6TE126 477, 202048
Tax EXPEMSES
Canwmind e 105,400,207 122 7190k
Diularradd |ax 1.4 00 4. 257 Xl
Fusizkin for Tags) on ob maliel W 21,74
HFrofil for the yaun 134 972, 1M 2HE,507, T3
s righten Awenpa ng. of ananes ul R T wath AF a0 42,000,000
| Earinga par shars - Sasie ard Dk af s mxdraordiveny Hors 0z T
Earnirge [3er shane - Besooand Gilutaa basliara mcdrzordivary RErm: . AL
Significart Accounding Policies & Other Motas to Scuunts 20 =
S e ar e T e dabe arackisl
! For VARMA & VARMA
| Crarzmed Sagourians
| (MET N OaE B FEE
, Sl Sdll- Sd!- Sdi-
| Arcin K Shittilappily Groargs Joscph Zantosh Kimar Barlk CHERLIAN K BADY
[ Elierrzagin 0 Dirccbor Chalrman Company Saoratary Farlrar
nd Ha, 1804

Dhale @ alkn Jure 2 Ut S e 2012 [ J
;
7

i
A -
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Gash Flow Statement for tha veer ended 317 March

PN gt e et I 5l

A CASH FLOW FROM CPERATIONS

Frofit before tax

Finzreca Charges Paid

Decreslalivn zrd Arartsslinon Sxozqss

IMerest lrcome

[PrafityLoss an Sale of Figed Asueis

Lossg on 2k of tumant inseslments inswolaal funds =
2adennl Invame faon vdusl Fonde

Cash Flow befora changes in working capital

Adjustrnent for changas in Werking Capitel
chereass¥Decrease in Inventaoas

Lncrease Doraasa in Trsdks Reos vablas
(e Deomeass in Logas and alvenceas
IncrcaseiOeieasa ) in Sument Lizbi cias

Caszh generated frosn oparations

Incomea T ax P

2012

AZEH Y, 18

AR B (1

T1E 5T GO0
Are ar
(2,581,550,

(EEF Gk
G590, 52 (M

73 BES,805)
S 2

LN R LA
NG,a¢4.755

554,043,503

(130027 318

2011

£27, 2020453
38,804,450
118,264,800
A, 3R
P07 e 437!
TEE
(6,10, 7 10

469 B3, 88%
(.n92,394]
(56, 24
5,818,717
(29,586,477 )

444,037,043

HEERE 11

Net Cash Flow from Dperating Activities 413,886,287 377,378,102
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Fleed fAussie [ 3 008,623 130,20 ¢ 548
Salg of Fleed fussls A, 048 802 TEDALNSGT
Dbtdend recaivad o v ment e balus Funds BT 400 106,710
L ooy zala of Ineeslemant in ol fusd - (o
Iricerest Income SAH5ET A5 GRS
Met Cash Flow frornijusad In) Investing Sctivities [3E4,502, 730) SG 06T 123
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cach Flow Statament for the year ended 317 March

L me i e il B PEreY |

G CASH FLOYW FROM FINAHGING ACTIVITIES

[acranzeiDimpasa) in Tarm & Verisa mans Ham ganks
[naraasmiDucieass] nCash Dradit & Veorking Capral | ooy
irarpac Dacrass) o Lrsaddna Lazemis

Mrivizend P2id inclusdiong Didded Tas

Firanoa Chargo: Faic

2012

51 47020

i, FiT 725
173,220, 175)
111,320,501

2011

HI0EEERLE3T
BT s
(204,528 245
Ldﬂl!gl.":n,fi?ﬁ:l
13,0 A2

Rlet Sash Flow used In Flnancing Agtivitias
Hal Cash Flow during the year
Gl and Cash anquvalers 8t b begioneg aof the: yes

Cagh and Bank equivalants al the end of the yoar

(37,310,181
21,672 367
3,165 10

24,041,530

13%2,907,686|
(7,842,455}
11,111,478

1,168,963

Sl Scl!-
Arun K Chittllagpilly agorge Joseph
fefanaging Lirsesine Gharnmran

Flaca - Bamgaane
Chale . 30tk Jurs 2012

salf-
Santoeh Kumar Garik
Corpsny Saoalary

25 porour repert of ever doe allachas

Far WARNL & VAR
Cihisr.ead Sooour s

rRHMNNAE52s

Sl

CHERINH K BABY

Par s
b M Andd

Slgee s Mangs cra
Oze - Auth daie Z02F
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes forming Part of Balance Sheet s af 3151 March
i (A it 1 0 NS Ay
2012 2014
NOTE 1 - BHARE CAPITAL
Authwrised Share Capital
SO0 Equily Shaas ol By, 70 sach A450,001.000 450,004, U0
lssund, Subscribed and Fully Pald-ug
420060, 200 Couity Shares o s 900 sad A U 0C0 E S [T
TorAL A20,000.000 420,000,000
Kote 1.1 - Zharsholder holding more than 5% shares
| 2012 2011
Rk aF :
S 1L Shane Hol st _Ha. of 5hares | Parcanlage Mo, of Shares Perceniage |
M. Keehouseps Shililzzplin gRE RO 43,455 18419 907 A3.95%,
M Shesil: W rouzesh Chitt aprilly 7AEE A0 LS B T G0 AL 15,81
Rir_An . Toitispplly CHTDED 16.E1% T8I0 10 L4
Rir. BARE L Shelilezpling Fi. 20, 0L 1B BTN | 14,577
Nole 1.2 « For the period of five years immadialely pracading the date a5 ab which the Balunce Shest s
prragaced:
= .
2012 2011
fth ria H & =1
| Mamne of the Sha ki Ma. of Shares | Amaynt | Mo, of Shares Aot
Adgrenste nemter o Equte someas
allzttes during the year 2009-°0 &2 Ly
paid atares wirad pEvmsat 7eing
regziverd n st prsusal o the i s = - - y .
amalgamaton of Vespal lofisays s TESUD0E 16, 200,058 IS 0aN0s | 18500 60
Faras Arivale Limied wib Ui LemparTy.

Mole 1.3 - Reconciliation of the number of Equily sharas auletanding

Particulars 2012 2014
Eaquiiby vz oustanging s at b e g of -ha vear 42 LH.000 42,030,007 |
Shiares 58U Sarireg 1ha vea - L
|-tI:I|J  Bheras culslandirg a8 87 Fe erd cf b vear A2 0006, 42000, 00a

Nofa 1.4 - Notes on Share Capital

The Sonzany DES ory oo cazs of skares relsres n os ciulbe slares favirg o par vgae of 55100 Badd
Aol of syuity shame 12 snlibad b3 one o' per share.

Ir b event af liguléal an of the cainpEry. e Raldees of gouiny shares @il be enlilles 1o recsia araing
asrats of e comazany aler pavmeat of all liahiifles. The distdbysza at be N prosorlie: in fa nunser of
equily shes ekl by 1n sharchsders,

 S— g/
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| WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Wotes farming Pert of Balance Shest as at 31st Merch
[ e i:_l'-h.'h.'l.:" AT,
2012 2011
NGTE T - RESERVES AND BEURPLUS
Geoeral Resarve
Gawanca as e ksl Gaanoe Soocl A N,000 B.2490,000
Az dvraant Transfere:d Mo Mollt ans Loss 2 35,000 et LR | N
- Llosing Balanca [a) 53 BE2,000) 31,739,000
| Securitiea Premium Sccount
| Galance ps par last Balange Shrai k) 30,000,000 30,000,000
| Surplus
Cipanlng Sursus 23392110 LN
Aokl Frafs for lne year 63 por Profil and Less Stalenent 2U9 HrE e RN P
Less: Appropriations
Translaer 3o Gansoal Rnsperes bl B T 22 EHY g0
Frupzsad Fine Divicens 23 Ha 7 5 e aheta &3, 000 nh 53,0 a0
i Diviciznd Mistebugicn 15 o0 Progoges Fingl Deders ([ 10,250,175
i Closing Surplus (e 4795 450,082 5,621,131
|
TOTAL [ath+c) S17.31z.002  285.560,10
' NOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS
I Sacurcd
1 il Tenn Lzan fom Gaebkes fahar fooke 117 135,058 FUZ NREE 22k
| wahicle Laan froim Batks ='|'|,'.-ﬁ_'.'l' e 2 A Mg L -
TOTAL 150958 B34 B GGS E2E
il
1
{
|




WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates ferming Part of Balance Shoat as at 31=t March
S T R L o Ll S
20132 2011

Mote 3.1 - Tarm Lown fram Banka

Mate 3.1.1 - Tarm Lot fizn Staic Bank of Travancors I5BT})

Mote 3.14.9.9 - Termn Loan far Razorl Praject 1Sincips autstaading ss on 00812 R 1% 0 UL LS (5
Mg 1 ORAGAIN Aane Irenest acarued sd dus 1 a0 200502 R, 15,35,1800 (B Y, 65 21oe

Ap Securlty - Sacores by aay of Hepathecalior of all the mosabio fian] susets oF ~Fa feoorl wed fiest pan
paasst. charge &g Wit sher tenn leadirs ovar Be enline fxsd sezels of he Eangslure unk af b1e canpany,
bt mowesle and imrovalie. prosent and fuluse, insleding ezuilabi: rinfigsge on andsd soperbos of 82450
acres This i3 hrlhes guarantasd by persanal quscanies of k- Kacseth Chilbilapcilly ard Mr Sroa 1
Cannappily, Jdirselors of e commany,

b) Repayment - The lnan i3 repaesile 0 27 QuEitenly installments o Ry 53800000 an: Smal irstaloenl of
Re. 35502000 eomimening from 20l Secterbor 2012 wnd ending duing Jures 195

| Rato of Interesl - Floaticg rale of 2005 shove S6T Dase Rata pavatae reanthly.

Mote 3.9,1.2 - Tann Lnan for Bangalnes Hns, Hricipul oustand ng az on 310512 He, 2,72 100 S05- /5.7, Ry
LRI 0N and 1oemesl secruad and due oo 1UE 0 Fe 2RO 085 Y Ty, 208, Sy

8| Security - Hecursd oy wsy o fusl ped passy sharps alarg: sath other lenn lercers sver e onkra Axsd
azzene ol e company, Dol moeszle and ienmovekle, prazent =l Mz, Inziuaing enatzhie rodpsge of ihn
anced propsrbes of B2AN acres. Tlis is fudbar Gauanlers by parasal guasanbae of M, “ocheisap
Sl app iy Mubran K SHOEpply . erackons irs. Senil =ochideaph wed Mo BEN o 1 Shdilagply | sl
hizeders and sslabive of diresrors of sre TER RN TS

B) Repayment - 198 babiner nsn g epassbla in s clarbarly instaliments of R W@ 00000 @l Final
Installnient of P, 57,18 8830 14 quiredy irsteimenl o Fs S0,00,000 waat ned 2 guarlersy issalimert o Fe
J2,00,0000 maca and line ivssdlmend of S50 57 56 -1,

) Rate of interest - Floabng rete of 2.00% abave SET s Rete pevable mine-hiy,

Mata 24,2 - Teere Laan from Karer Vysya Bank

Mote 3.1.24 - Jerm Luan 400 Hsagelor: Uait Princizal sotstarding e oo 300012 Re, M (B ms,
LAMRBE VAN and Inbarsat accoued ang duaoar 30 00017 Rs M [P T 2 )

a) Boourlly - Seaued by way of st pani pessy Crarge along wih cller lenr Izdess geen e enlies e
agzal=of U onTEany, bl moaabls and inoneeahla, sresen and Fature, i1ziidivy wguitable Tizitgaos of he
landed proserlies o 0200 sores Tiis s ‘urther quisinieed by persaniy’ guarardaz o bW Moaaorsss)
Chilbkapilly. dirzete are Mis, Saeils Kocowssph, sheahader ang mlsove of direslors of e CoTpErY.
This Inan wag il repaid Aoring L year ang 1ha ecesssre saisfzalion of chigrges Mas Ceen Mk witt te
Regletmar af Crenganss,

Mete 3.1.3 - Teem Loan Irom State Bank of India

Mote 2157 - Tarm Laan for Sangaarm Ll Privwipal owsstancing == oo 310012 R W0 (B, Az
A0 B8 TS ang Inberss! arrmed ane Sae or 310530017 Re. Mil [EY. Ala & ad B

al Hecurlty - The =10 kzan lu Bangs ore wail i socirsd ¢ e ol linsd panpassy shaige wilh oher larn
lankers owves e endiie fixeg szzels of e Ciompary culh ravahle and rerevable, presatt aed ML,
incluging equitabls margege of kided procerly of 3255 acres. This lair 5 furksr secursd by Parsonal
fuizrinles: of M Kodwuesaph Coutiapplly. Dircetor ang ks, Shisela “nrhzazapr, shaielvlds are reales of
dimacizes of he werepany T8 loan was fuly repaid durng the vear and e recessary satizfzcliv of chames
hi3g B Cend vl tha Sagisir of Companies.

T
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i WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forining Fart of Balance Sheet aa 8t 318t March
280 ameale v g s
| 2012 2071
Mota 34,32 « Torm _oan for Kochi Livit 2rincigal oubsseadivg s oon 510002 B 37285, TRE- (E7. Re
S50 067  and Inberres] aeemae] amed doe an 51003002 Ts A8, 8T0- AEY Ry 502 GAESL
a) Sacurtty - bz losn bor Bocal unt s sesured by oway of primarg chasqe oeer all imerenble ared
| reavabiz assats ircuding (e aquitable markgope aof A4 soees ane sihaeied al Kosinethurslo sillage,
| Funmislherindy Talck ol Creikokon Diglicd, by secord change o 178D azres of jand siaates] at
Bunnathunacy willage, Bunathenssy Tsluk 24 Sreakulam Disdrizt 20 Ranprocal hesis, =nd inl Parsnnal
guarariz: of BMr. <oshouseps Ghilblapailly, Dircelse aecd Bies Shescln <ochoosepls sharebalies aed relaces of
Uirelve s ul e cainpizny
! ki Rapayinent - Tha batnce kan iz resavabie Ino 01 quartarly installmetts of Hs, 22000058 sl Flral
Inezslirment of B, £ B3 reE- 1 quarterbe instelmrant of S5, 33,0700 each and final irsiallTent of 8a
LER IR N
c; Rude of Interest « Floabog ot of 2% beloey Slale Bank Advance Role (SEAR) w0 minimuem of 11.25%
poa.paEvasle month .
1 Modm 3.2 « Wehicle Loan
! Mate 321 = Logen e fxis Bank Lid, Priccigal ocstand ng as cn 5103012 R 69,5810 (U G Wi
@} SecUrty - This Loan |5 sacdred 2y typothecallon 2F vahlzles puciases Lslng tre loar.
) Reegrawmant - | he balancs [can & repavaboa 730 cqueted monthty installrerss of Sa, 7 77 480 inclus ng
irrerast,
c| Ratz of Inferest = Interss; ot 100017% o.a payab e reanthly.
| Rate 3.2.2 - Loan “oin ICK2 Bank Lid, Prinzipal cutsianding 22 o0 210512 Be WIS v e 8 60 2
B Securfty - |1l Loan 5 gecursd by vy sathesstion of vak cies corchesed cann tra g
) Repayment - [he [2an was uly rspasd dunig oa saar
c] Rate of Interest = Inleres ol 100000% paopraysacde: roanlhile.
|
NOTE 4 - DEFERRED TAX LIAEILITY
Mote 4.1 - Tha mrmpany has svaluzted e dafarred e assat ! bahilcies" arising “reee dining diTersnees, (he:
el busingg a lahicy ansing reainke Troen depracialon, The besakoap ol deberes lae assaslistilily is gieen
salind:-
Dateerp Taaw Liakilily - onoceenae Dol deprecialion d0,15L,000 47 B10,000
2%ed Tas Agesl - anacaun ol eepersss 4,455,000 A4, EH0, 00
HMET LIABILITY 36,744,000 7,215,000
HOTE § - LOMG TERM PROYISIDNS
Freevision Tor Croplosee: Hierelivs - 1 remeer Eneiashanzznol 4,548,355 A 537,245
TOTAL 4,568, 385 1,567,245
[ ]
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming Part of Balanee Sheet as at 31st March
LI RTINS T P i)

M2 2011
HOTE 6 - SHORT TEEM BORROW|MGS
Loans from benks rapayable an demand
Securcd
Lash Creclt om Axis Bark | imited rsfar bots 570 5 478,640
lpking Capial Loan rom Skale Geek o ndiz jrafae Mata 52 0 52 = 4.887.575
TOTAL 5570, Bd& 9,965 503

Hote 6.1 - Tie werking caple can frwm Axis Dars Rs, S0,78 84805 (R, me 0 s secaal L s preeary sar
PasEd winage alang with oibsr letdes by way ol bypolhcosan of ertics comest sazelz of e Sampery
cprzssnt ard fulurz] znd o calliveeal aguitshle modgags of Lnd acae baildsg acaked ol Bangalesa Uik
Presasur e B2 S0 52088 20 car s sasis e S Bank of Trawanoores,

Mede B2 - The werking Capila |osn from State Bank of Indix Rs. Mil (20Y. Bz 28806 0084 Tor Koshi dnilis
gacured by hypolhecation of siocks, Book cabls 2nd cber cament assels of Pweanil and sseond crarge o 20
prepetiza ang Aszats of e anil. This s e oly repaid dur g the vzar and the sercessary salisfzoion of
Zharges hias biesa fiked wick the Reglstar of Coimpsies,

Mote 6.3 - Wirkig wapilal ke o State Eank of indlz Rs. il (20, B 20 07 vy mor Bangsare Ur o
arimanty s2cured oy e fpaolhiecacn of carment 385263 21 1he unt ang T sesured by s3o0nd chargs on
dwr fiwed asszis of the und oo g paripassy aasis with SBer e lercere and peesaes gquesmicss of
viAochooseph Chillilapsilly and Mrsrsn K CEllikszpily, direcdses of the company s0d Mg Sheels
Eozhouzeps ans M Millies B Cheliliapily, shareqokiare and realivee of dicecors of e conoary, This losa
vt lully wpsd cunng B vsar ans e ey selisfckion 5f erarges has seer lilec wh he Bog sl of
Coinparnivs.

MOTE T - TRADE PAYAELES

Thzele Pzl (Safer Moba 249015 g 2EE B36 20677 a0

TOTAL 28,228,936 20,ETTF 302
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming Part of Balance Sheet ag gt 31st March
AN A LA At
Mz 2041
WNEOTE 6 - DTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES
arrart Matur s ol Loag Tere | nans (ishes Roie 270 A, 568,952 55843718
[ Comerd Malurilies of Vel Loans (e Mo 27 1,733 440 BEEAlL
| il Aceued ane e o o las e Mol 5.7 o 32 el B el 1,08 545
Ertms Celincome rEogivc in abeania 4 951,395 4274599
| | Callesr Tayatias
a Creditom Tor Cuagzital Pucrasa B JE 4 Z2% 1EL
b Moo S Coiployess 22,909,881 PR EET
| <) Glalabary Cuas Sayathe 4,014,550 a2
| o] Bacarhy Leaosil: A,055.000 205,500
I TOTAL 127,51 432 111,983,030
f MOTE B - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
: Pravsion S amplyas henahts
Lirave Encashmen £l Dol L R L
| - Gratudy 1.8AAR MRS
| T Prosisans
81 “ropesad Final Cridand Frgalle 63,000,000 5,000,000
b Divided Cigsriion Tex or Fropesed Fined Diviceno 10,280 175 10,280,170
c| Frusigion for Incorn Tisg 16,751 525 Hurasan
d) FPronision o Service Tas frefar o wo, 211 48T 139
&) Prayision fa Eeiedsinment Tix AT L5700
! £ Brwisiv: o Weallh Tax 44,700 Eila LU
| e :
TOTAL Gk, 058,587 B, THZ 222

Mote Mo, 9.4 - Turirg e yzar, be Scbdiioral Comrrissonsn of Sl Exrize & Cuslorz haws mised
semands aggrregal ng o Be T8, 44000 inzlaing penally ol iaterest, which nave ceon dapaked oy e
company letsra e Commissianes ol Cenmmal Ceoise (appsaa) Thowgh the sorepary i~ hopsrul of &
Gunrable sacislon, prov son rae been made e extsnt of Rs A5, 78 120k in the oecccurda ag @ mialler o
atandant caut en avd e diFsrertis! somard 18 ehown s conlingard liak ity
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes farming Part of Balanceo Eheet as at 31t March
PAN AT A o sl e RPN
M2 M

HOTE 11 - CAPMTAL YWORK-IN-FROGRFSS
Capital work [0 Frognsa- Rl nas G K -
Caphal Wars in Faapmes Flaar & Sguipmnint? PILE" R B P e 16530, 544
“hanilAl Wor I Frugress - Reses B a1, 11n
Costmirtlon Macnals =R L 477550
TOTAL A3 600,564 T, FDY 513
MOTE 12 < LONG TERM LOANS AND ADYANCES
Unsacurmd, Conaidured Good
Capital Adveeges B TEC 0EA TG
Hoaonpily Depnsiks H.534, 70 84874100
Tibees lana Ao Advancas=
SAvAancs oo baw sl Tos [r= HOEE 05 BANE 374
Total {z) B2, TELO17 27 148105
Unsaciired, Consldersd Doukttl
Capial Aclvarncaes 12,704,477 1, /05,77
Less Frowiginn ke sbabthal advan e 1205 47T 17 TN5.47
Taatn | {iat - .
TOTAL MZTARM ¢ 27146185
HOTE 13 - OTHER RGN CURRA ENT ASSETS
Bz anre wil Basn i Dleaposit Scoconl aatd ondsy er oA B ke
LuAranee Jatar e 1501 | REGo 1,038,400
TOTAL 1,038,575 1,038,574
Mote 13.1 - Bularces will Barks In Daeposits Anani s haws A e by oodanl e rpore thee 15 mantas.
MOTE 14 « INVENTORIES
[ab levern ! gost o0 el realisabls i)
Sk In Trads Sl N d G2 =i T
s & Sparea

r Hans] o HDE DER E B R E |

F Tradnes HA.TH -
Clhiesrs - koAl 21,708 Sy, asm
TOTAI 1B, 14,003 14, 4E63,. 060
MOTE 15 - TRADE RECEIWABLES
Unsccured, Consldarad Good

Mrebcy Coasstandding for o priied eecerlog i mordhe Tonn e dos
dale of payas-] - =
IS IRTR ] AR 109 Aendaal

| TOTAL 2,050,100 2,600,231 |

 —— y
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#H WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED |
Li. Hotes forming Part of Balance Bheet as at 31st Warch :
H |
2012 2011
MOTE 16 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Zash on Hard 1,510,586 G LO
Halanoas wits baslo im ourren: aonats A 5308 2.Lud AR
TOTAL 24 B4 330 A 160 k63
i D] aceiunle held o5 ssaury sgsinst Bank Coarantse furnshed o KSER ama disslnsed under Qb
| Mot Currenl aszets in e Mo 15,
MOTE 17 - SHORT-TERM LOAKS AND ADVAMNGES
Loang & Advances o Envcloygens 1,551 524 1448 774
“rapaic Expenzas 3,259 524 L.5B1 18
Advancas recowerable in sash orin kine A TIESAT 1.0 Fha
TOTAL 13,527 BpA3 BAMTM
18 1
E!!; MOTE 18 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
I.::
| | | Irbarmst e e o P | A 2N
|
I TOTAL 424 30 394,24
{ |
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motas forining part of Profit & Loss Statament for the vear endad 318t March

T Gracnnic (n Indgn e

2042 bl 1 B |

HOTE 19 - SERVICE INCOME
Ml Fea G ovlian HECIST 5A0 TVG 204 484
Ulher Counter Collectian 13,547 .a79 11,638 544
Erare of Reverus frorr Reslumnt 48,840 5dd AE.66R1.013
nzomee fraim raares restaurants and ctre services G, 380
TOTAL 1,042,726,385 824,404,031
NOTE 20 - SALE OF PRODUGCTS
Fr:adymaile Zaqmernis 5 5RR 200 20,0092 577
Salt Drnks & Packed Fomls JE RSO, 140 EOAGE, FEL
Cihers 18,086, 552 15124848
TOTAL A, 611,993 71,945,920
MOTE 21 - OTHER INGOME
Ram Kelvives BOAA5, TeE Gsd. BN
Intaraat Becrived 415,527 Shib, AEE
Dy cend tom W odual Fuca SEET A6 108,711
Fridil on Sale of F xad Azzols (nat 2581850 -
I sinllanaous irenrm 1 40438 e b ey
TOTAL 16,853,452 15,071,621
HOTE 22 - OFERATING EXFEMEES
Park Mainlenancs 11.570.071 2444 554
Flacticily Chargas Ao, HE SR 3.081 511
Pl B O Y4319 8,720 LD
Hewmsn Meaping Cxprraas CE O 11532 4 2
Securnity Expensus 32 51 BOE 18,800,218
Lz Music Exsens 195 00: 120,778
FREM  Ruildinga e Struciures 20,504 AR 17,350,260
FEM - Plytt and Machi nary A7 R34 160 28,253 74
Crperaling Zupplies AETELRG =
TOTAL 168,506,432 123.887 357
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h WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
"
T Motes forming part of Profit & Loss Slaterent for the vear ended 31st March
i i A ool e sheas
| ] E| 2012 2011
i ||= _ NOTE 23 - PURCHASE OF 5TOCK IN TRADE
f! | Rsadymade SGamrsnss 15,164, 421 13,328 DES
| Soft Drrinks & Pacsed Focds 235,726,238 19,444 607
| ! Ol 9,730,815 8,737 BZa
H 48,320,935 40,518, 524
A Froighl & Corriongrs i s 136,520 116, B0
L TOTAL 48,465,463 40,635,115
‘ WOTE 24 - CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF STOCK | TRADE
: . Qrpening Stock
\ ] Roadymess Garments 2 052,893 3448400
| | Sl Orinks & Pasked Fouds 017,981 24,117
|l: | Trliy 1473673 1,335,111
'| Tulal (a) 4.525.447 5,607,748
L) Closing Stock
| Reasyrace Gasnenls 2495015 Z 032,695
Sofl Unnks & Facked Foocls 1852 BEG 1.0011,9/1
ihars LSRN 1475075
| Total (k] 5,534 00h 4,575,447
| TOTAL fa-y| (1,012,561 1. k2,301

\ /)
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates forming part of Profit & Loss Staternent for the vear andad 31st March

Lt A LA Lt o R L=

20z 2011
MOTE 25 - EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS EXPENSES
Bevarios, Wanos, Jenus & Allowanoess T B LEEHTH 115,360, 252
Wanager 2 FRenunzation 17.b11 652 7213474
Conbibubics e Provident ans other funcla 2B ruE TA16, 20
Sttt wallare Capesnyg 12,87 718 BESE, 407
208,315 560 138,057 076

TOTAL

NAOTE 26 - FINAKMCE COST

Inlezreasl Frpanses

T AnRAH

3021321

Inlezezsl o aceaunt of shortfal’ of inconee e dunan 1,881,547
TOTAL 11,320,301 56,394,152
HOTE 27 - DOTHER EXPENSES

Adverligamenl & Siles Promiotion 115,050 402 155115
Adrr nistative Expenges 1112774 U7 ARS
Rates, Texes and Licsse M 14,497 TR o et
Insuranca 1,4, 800 R ET
FPostzze & Telaphons 1 2REET 1,718 1 BY
Fricling & Slatiorzy ATET.AAN 2860, Fah
Froaleesinmal Foos (Safar Mol 2200.11) 4,312,565 3,220,008
Trauelling Cxpgsgs RN =1 5297 6
Wahile i e 6122, 014 5,118,892
Finarce Cliges 1 &30 B4 1,066, Hig
fliacs anacus Exrensiy EAT a4 013,208
Balances Wirdksn OF 1 855 15,824
Fersign Exchasoe (Gainil nss (5. 740 440
Lozs on zale of currerl avesiresls in englual fune T2
TOTAL 153,245,932 131,404, 167
NOTE 28 - EXTRA-OCROINARY INCOME

Freviton Sale o Land 107.9490,432
TOTAL . 7,956,432
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Fall WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Wotes forming part of accounts for the year ended 31* March 2012

| WNOQTE 29
i 1 Slgniflcant Aceounting Policies and Other Notas to Accounts

1 s 1 Foahoe Seandd
1l
I

l. BIGHMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial stalemants

Thie firancia skatemants have heen opregparsd and prasentesd onder the historical cosl
conmeeitlion aird i accordance with the Companies Act, 1838 and he Ancouniing
Stancarca specfied in the Companios (Accounding Slondasds] Ruas, 2005 (Ihdian
GAAP) as adoplon cunsistiorilly by the Campany.

2 Lse of Estimaies

ren.dres that tie management rmake astimates and assurnplions Dl alles The reonresd
| amcuntz of aasetz and liabilifics, discleswie ol conlingert labilides as at the date of
firancial stalernanly ard be repoded amourts of revenue and exoensss during the
| reparkinegg e, Althrgh such estmates sre made on a reasanable: ard oodon! Dasis
ta<ing Irto accourt all avalabla inforsaltion, eclual esulls coald dills om these
astmalz=s ard =uch dilfcrcnees are recoonizec i e perkad inowhick the resdalts ars
amcrtaired

I
l Thu proparalion of e fmaocial stak=ments is im0 conformity with Indian GAAF, which
| i

3. Cash Flow Statamant

Cash tow staremant 12 prepared inaccordance with A5 - 3 ol Sompanics (Aogournlirg
Stannarca} Rules, 2000 using e ind roecl roelbod b deleonine cash o,

4, Tangible/intangible Assots

{4 al Tangible and Intangible lixsd asscls as statad st oenst ot aoquiston o
(1 conslruclon luss accumidiabed depraclatien. The oostof an asset comprses of is
| puchasa oflee and Ay drectly atinowiable costs of bringing Dw asscls o

working conditicn for its intended usc. The forcicn cechenge Nockaalion anisisg
out of purchese of asset is adjuslcd in e Paofil aad Loss Acccunt, Interast o0
Peaiar Satlerzey Tor by e gilicon o gqualifying azzets o o tha date of commissioning
of asses ia acdad o the cost of asseis,

b Tecanica koewehiowe. curmpaler sallesare and fllme rigats &re conaidersd as
inlangiale asseis,

5. Invasimanis
Ieveslmeats taal are sepadily realisable ard ntendecd to be held Toe rol e ban 12

raanths ara glassifed as currenlinvesbmenls, A oalhe: nvesiments ars cassilisd @5 ng
term investTanis.

Current irvvesimments ara camied at lowsar of cosl or i ealoe




WOMDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes fomming part of aceounts fer the year ended 31 March 2012

NOTE 29
Significant Accounting Polleles and Other Nobes to Accournts

SArtaine A Sthan Faoeed

B.

Inventorias

Inwentanes comprsing of T-aed goods (Readvmade Gamants, Pockad Fomls & Sof
trinks) Stores and Spares, Fuel for mainlonance) anc construclion materaks in hanc are
viluad at lewer of cosl or not realizasis walus, sl al Tradex) anedds 2 ascoerlained an
FIFO methad  Cost of Starss ard Soarez, Fue! (for mainlenznee] and constrochon
matarials i hand B ascorained oo Waeighted Averans Metbol.

Sieck of Food and Boverades and Stores amd Coerating supoliea are coried at cosl or
net realisaile value, whichever i lowar, Cosl bas besn ancertained on woinhies svarage
DA

Revrnua Recognition

= Ertry Chamas are reranrized at e -ime woen bosrding peessas are smsucd
viztors for ety iniu the park,

- Sale of Trded items are racagrizel when the e o OG0 e ranaferred (o tha
custamers, Saies A mecrded rol of discounts oind value Auded tax.

] Share ol Roewoaue fvor restadranis s racagniccd as per lho erms ol ba
Anraeeil.
. Income o Rooma, Restaurams and Diher Senicos compriss of rent of fooms,

sales ol Tuod ard bescraces and cither allkel sanices elating  to it
aperallcos. Revanue is recogolzed upon rendering of the serviae,

a Chiviclane i= iecoanized whon decsres: arsd interesl incoma is recanniEsd on line
praporlion hasia @sing info accousl e amount anistanding aod apolicabd: ot
af interes!

L Liher Incame & recagriand on acoiusl hase excopt when there ars slgnilicianl
Lnzarales,

Employea Benefits

Ernployse Qenefis

The amaurts paldipavable on aocount of shoet torm employes benefils, comprising
largely of salane: & wages, z9arl lerm compensated absenciss and bonus is valued on
an urdiseounted basiz and charmed o he Pl end Loss AT e e year,

Dreslirved Contribulion Plans

The comparny has defined sonsrabion prans for 2 emploveas romprizing of Froridant
Fund. 1 #e aoneal corlebotion o Empiavzes Providend fund orgasisaton during (b year

= changel I Profit ard Loss Acceont far the year Tha company has o olier abligatior
irthiz resggard,
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notss fortning part of accounts for the year ended 31 March 012
NOTE 24

Significant Accounting Paolicles and Othar Motes to Accounts

L L R T P

i Dwslired Benefi, Plans
i1 Graluily

The compeny's Graloity screme is administersd ‘hraugh e Emploves's Grous
Gratuilycum-Li'e Assurancs Scherme nf the Lifz Isurance Cerooratian of India, Tl
nel prcsant va v of the aliligatior fre pratity aenafits as dobsrnins:d an indap=ncont
Actnarnisl valuatan, coaducia armually uzing the arclected uni eradis melhnad, e
acjusted for unrecngeiszad pPast services cost if any and as reducod By iher fair vE e
of plan aszata, iy recognise:d in e accoucts. Actuadal gaina anl losses @
racugnised i ull in the Profl and Loss acecunt o he gerad in whicth shey oconr,

i |f Iy Cumaens: led sheanoas

} | Thne company has a schenno for “omponeaten abesnces for amplovens, the iz ilizw
I faltsar thas for shart teom ompensaed abseroes 13 detemuned on the basis of 50
- indepeaniant actuacial valoatine camed oot at o erd of the year, usg projectod
,-| un it cresdic method. Actuarial oaing and Inszes s recogeissd in full oo the Prot? and
f Loss accoun! for tha period in whics [Py coiar

g, Fareign Currency Transactiona
|| The foraign currency ransacliong zre recarcad al ke exchongs rete nrzvailing an tha
T date of e transaction. Munotary assels snd lnbilitiea dencmingsed n foraign cumency
are reatated al the sopicshle exchange rales Frewaiing @z &t the Balance Sheet dale,
’ Gainfloss arising fom such resktectent as alze an settlament of e Iransactnss iz
| | acjusted in tha Piolil ang Loss ascount,

140, Leasgs

AmsEc acquired coder firance lease A recognleed 8l e kiwer of lair value of loazad

1 aszel at the ircoplion of tho legae and ‘he orgsant valie: of minimm laase payrIan s,

| Lemise pay nants are apoortioned ooowasn liranse charge and reducion o ouistEneing

| lizbility. Finarcs charges are allocated over the lease term al cenatar period o ata of
intarest on the colstanding lizabiil gy

1 11, Earrowing costs

Borrowing Sosls diractly aliibutzble the atjuidion or construction of quaiilying fizec
aescls are capitalized us pan of the cost of the assuis, Cther borrowd g costs ar
|| Feagized as axpanditune for Lhe Fefcd inwhich they ara incrred.

12. Depreciation'Amortizatian

Reprecistionamertisafion 2 provided con Slraight Line Mathod st the ratns ard i fhe
manner spacifed in Schaaule XYW to the Companios Act, 1956, excipd in the caze of
‘l following asaets, which am: depreclaled based on thalr Gsefl life s eatimates by the
managemenl.
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes tamming part of accounts for the yoar andad 34 March 2012

MOTE 24
Significant Accounting Policlas and Other Motes ta Accounts

fenay e bl s

A Estimatad Ueeaful Depreciation (SLM
Life[Yaars) Rate)

Watar based amusement Lacililiss [ 15.83%
L andd Bpesed armusament facilizieaa 10 MLERTTRE: A
Foad, Wals and fencieg ared Buildings us O3 {0
irsidee Hhies prasrl
Zarceni ng & Lardscaping TS T
Turnpxarary Canopy a5 ThBA%
FPre-Lasrn Equipimen ls it a5 50
Computar Scibware d iTH 15554
Film Righis oz GO0L00%
Technizal Kooy oy 10 [ELS0

Capraciatior on assels sdded dispesed ofT gurirs the vear has b2en provided Far on i
rate beala with refser o ootk of addition) dispossl,

Awmanls indivdually costag less than Hes0000 ae deprecialed ly in tha vesr of
purchasziacgu siticn.

Impaiment of Asaats

Irapasiciner | e 05wy, s provided to the sxtlent, the samdng amonnd ol assels ceopesds
thesir receecrablz armourt. Recovarable armount is highes of anoosse s el salling pros
asad s valee in use, Value In use iz lhe present salus of cstimatod futare cszh floes
gxpactad o Zrze tram the conl nuirg use of an sl and fram ite dispozal a1 the eno o
IEs Lzt He.

Incoma Tax

lax axpense comprising surrert fox and coformed tax are recogn zexd In e Fralil Ao
Laass auuourd e e voar,

Cadrrent Tag i=dba amcunt of Inoora Tax delesrsined 1 be povable e respsst of axanls
nocome a8a Goonpudled cmles e Tom Ll laxing s sccouant verious raliefs and
conocessice as moay ke cvailible ko the comonny

Dwmilain ilems of incoms and exoenditure zre net sapodtad in B cetoeas and Tiegocial
statements in the same parkad 1o Lhe paorposs ol delsmicing b corenl wx, The nasl fos
affact caloulatsd at he sumenl snocled lax mdes of tha timing difference aa glzo that
relating 1o carded foreard anelbsartzad doorecialion and business oza 88 atthe end of 87
AcGounting yean s meortzd a: defemad income tax agseta f sblces. When there ars
nnabmorhed deopraciation or carny forward losses, delermsd lae assels are ecignisec only
bt extant that thers & virtual certa by supporian by corvising eavickenae thind sallicical
future tseable ncome will be swailable aoains which such deferred tax assats cae he
realized. Ihe effect on deferrod lax asscls and liablites dus o changs from such azsols’
llatsilities @ @l the end of provious accounting yvear and dua ta 8 changa in 8k rates s
recognizead ie the income statement of the year,
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| WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
|
Bl Motes farming part of acesunts for the year ended 31 March 2012
' NOTE 20
| Significant Accounting Pelicies and Other Notes to Accounts
SArEpres G deovis Rauozs )
| ] 5. Earnings per share
| ]I Gusic Eamings por share s compued oy dividing the sab poofit atroulabie 1 equity
i srarsholdars ur Ine yvear 2y e welghted svaragy qurmber af equity shires nttatarding
| during L year,
| Ciiluler Eamings per share reflect the pelesdal di'ution that could acear if scounlics or
caniracis 1o issue eouily shares were ewarcised or converled durng the vaar,
16. Provisions and contingencies
| Srovisions for Ipsses anc coobngencles anging os oo resul of posl ewent wharz
ransgament enntidars { prokanle that 8 lizbilite iy e incaurned are mads o the Bass

| al ‘olianle estimates of e expenditune meouire:d to settle the present abligation cn “he
[ qalanne shae. dale ared are ot disceunied t its prasonl vilue, Provisions are reviewed
[ at each balance shest date and adjusted to reflec] e cument best celimates,

_ Crrtingart lisbilitizs 1 the extent managrment s sware, are Gioosad By way of notes
| b accounts

i i QOTHER NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS

L. 1. Contingent Llabllities and Commitments:

&, Contingernt Linbilitles
a'  Clairns agzinst the comparry et acknowlzdaged as debt-

4

| . Dizpuiod Toxes

r 51 Particulars 041412 | 2oi0-14
Mao.
i) Spesial Emry Tax dermamd pending on appeal 634,787 | &34,767

| (Lhe disputad tax s Tully oalc)

| iy Income L duene s perding on aopesl 1468732 | 14,508,732

I (Deraand Tully paid)

i i} Fritertainmeant T GoHbaOs D a0 FaR

| Wr | Imerest on Wal Gess 1,67 A0 -

| WA Servioe Lax dunsnd pendirg on aopesl s R "

, ' Total 13122397 | 2992787
,l by Claims or compensation — Ry 1728000 [P 77,28, 20

i
’ |r ob  Guarantes issued by bank on behall of the compsny o KEFE Ra 1030375 (Hafsr
, Mate 13}

. l.\'\% ‘{j’}




WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Matos forming part of accounts for the year cnded 31% March 2042

MOTE 29
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Motas to Accounts

sAauiiens 0 A Byt

E. Commitmerts

al Ezimated simcunt of coniracts remaining by be execufad on capilal account aml Aot
Frovided feras at 27032012 agoreygaled o Rs 16,57 54 3005 P R 13 O S8,

2 Advancas ncluda an ameant af Hs. 1270255 due from & Toreign wendor wha has
Aong inlu Fauicabon s henoe tolly proviced tar Pandirg aponeeal of Reserve Rank of
Incia, baolh advance and proviz on is cored forwand and not nietles] ff,

& During tha year 2010-11, the Adon Karnatzkn Aposliate Trisunal had passed orders in
favour ol tho compary in reapecl of sntertainment tax for the: yamrs 20015 06 and
LO06-0F whah was in disoube and tha enlire balgace duas Agd been paic by e
company, Pandirg issue o7 onder for giving effoc o 1hs appwllate arder by the
A5SUEE NE AUlhonity, the company had aleady paic e fax 24 sieilky basis for B
yaar Z07-08 which s pending oetaors the First Mppclinde Authurilins.

The dillgrenee belecon e demand raisad and the tax paied an the basis of tha
Tribural Orcle for the earlicr years s disclossd aa coolingent ighilias

d. Emalayvee Menetits

Chsclosuns requirad uedor Accsunling Standard 15 - "mrplover: Beoattst (Rovisad
2UIE)

il Cetriad Cordrisution Plars

Luring e year e Tlowing ameunts have boor sacogn zed i cthe 1wl and Loss
Acont o acceul of defined cundibuton olans

Particulars | 2011-12 201011
Crplayars  woniriboton 1o Prowdsne 134828 | 47.61,500
Furnc -
L. Ciafineda Bantlit =lans

Catuily- Fundec

Compesnsalad haecos-Usf relen Cralinstion

( Farticulars E. 2011-12 [ 201011
GSrabuity L e Eraluity Leaws:

{ Encashmont Encashmeant
I | Actuarial

Asrumptions

Uimcewnl Rata (e | H 5 .5 [ 3 .00

| &nae)
| Fxpzoted] selurn on 2% Pl i o M, J

-6{-
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes Forming part of accounts for tha vear ended 31 March 2012

NOTE 29

wignificant Accounting Policies and Ciher Notes to Accounts

plan assets
Salary sesalatian rate” A
Reirement fsoe G

"Thi wssumption o fulure safany Icreases ikes el sccount infation, seninely, promoticrs
anid nther re evan: factars 2azh as supaly and demand in te omplayment markst.

b D PL P I TR TERCH LS WS

3 %

A0

]

hil

Particulars _ 201112  2010-11 ]
Gratuity Leave Eratuily Laave |
Encashmeant' Encashmant!
Compensated Compensated
- aheences ahsences
Il Reconclliatian of
presant valua of
|| obligation
Frazant vaiua of FdEE SR 4150428 L318476 ar ez e
alx sation al tha
beginnirg of e e ]
Current tie-wce Gost 15 06,457 2705435 | 2204615 1¢ HRAST
Masi sereice cosl -
Interas] Cosl ) o, 11,225 205474 < 03,040 241 354
| Acluari (gain)lose (11,30 2HE) 2.87.360 142 9540 07,7 2,038)
B Zanehits Paid (65, THE) (13860321 BRYETIN (14,575,730
Curta Imantadif - B
aoplicat o )
Sllerme s bsiif =
applicil e T :
Present  walue  of | 7%,28,700 5482065 74234516 | 4159428
obligation at el of ke
o I
| Particulars G rartuity | Gratulty
| 201112 20110-11
Il | Recenciliation of fair value of plan assets '
Fair value of plan assels ol he beginning of the wear BR 5 499 SR P
| Espoched retum on plan assets) G5l 227 433,783
Mcducrial gan / {Inss) 4551 30,254
Conitr butians W% 010,000 13,17 477 |
Banedts paid i4.65, 185 {6.69.711) |
Azsets osiilbaled on seblemant (f applicablz) E -
Fair walue of plan aasets al ane ol e Wesr ER.2T 025 | 55 G5 401

61~




MOTE 249
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Motes bo Acoounts

| Gratuity
201112

Particulars

| Bescripticn of Plan Assela

Governmeal of Inda Secur tes
| Corporaln Rondas

Specia! Donos t Schara

WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates forming part of acoaunts for the yoar onded 31% March 2012

BAZ7 U253

“aatreannim b dnaen Mypaa ol

T Gratuily
20710-11

56,2543

Groug Graluity cazh acoumc kline schame of Lie
Imsuianee Corsorston ar lidia
| | S Tetal 58,297,021 G, 55,451
201142 201011
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of Turdeion
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liakiliey  In the
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[ [ Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Wl Expenses . GEratuity Laawve Gratuity Leawva
racognised in tho Encashmant Encashment'Com
Frotit and Loss Compensate pengaiod
Account o Ahsancas Abeencos
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Metes forming part of accounts For the year anded 31" March 2012

NOTE 29
Signiflcant Accaunting Policies and Other Notes ba Aceaunts

v s Seogn Mo

T cas recognisd in B e e T T
the peciod — — - — | — '
Curtaiime T aos 77 | _

o) N S S W R e, o T

Sefloment cost (i | .

— | &Pplsble) _
lutal expanens
‘Loenonised in the
2rofit and Loss & 30,5082 20,859,165 2.254 578 18,89 T42
Acennl for thg |
¥ear

The abovie disnios_anes ar based on informarios et ol by i indepancen: actuary and
Meied upan by e aud e,

“The nat fundad allgator ol gratuily heing ar asset wilh the Sratuily Trus! ia nol
recegrized in the baance sheat,

5, Thare wars A duas awEtanding ra Miern, Smasll and Madium enweronises o g axiap!
that 21 parties have baen Ircifies rom aveilaak: infore ation,

a. In tae upininn of the Board of Diresclors af lhe sonpany all the asset: obver Jizgn fied
2ERLE NAve @ value on realization i the Lidinary course of businass alleast equal b e
amaurl 8 winich thay are slated in hese financial slatemerts.

T Farcign Excharge vxpos e not hedged by derivets insl uments or ok HPAASE: (r1aL)
il
. Fhe partizulars of expenditre capitalizud during the woar el lirg 1o Lhe Rezart:-
Partleulars  — T _ 2071492 T Foieat |
_Ex@ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁllgmﬂrwﬂﬁm PrEwious yeur a1z, S
EmegInr_thnEr:a_ Ve ) 1o, et Sy = ]
Travel Expenzey — — — _ _'SgBE0! T
Prolezsonal Fee e — — . METTR] Taup 3 ;
House Keeping Exponzes - =t 194,540 o
Advertisement R — — gy
Rates, Taxes and oance fom — e _| — | __12.40.800
Inlerest an loan e e — — 1 B32rEE’ 48218
onumigEmenses T T T T pmliy— - il
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes torming part of accounts for the year cnded 31 March 2042
NOTE 29
Slgnificant Accounting Policies and Other Notes to Accounts
PR TETIREE TERE B TR Y e |'i‘|!_'\.h-'\.-'.l
i Segrneot DEclosuies
il Susimss segnenls ive besn genl e in ine with Accaunting Stdards oo
Segnont Reporting LAS -17) taking e aczount e ol e of ausiemses,  -ternsl
recsonls, croanizalios sbruciure el
bl T comnpany has considers! Lusingss segmen. gs the primarg sanment b U
BUrpCEe ol O sclasure.
1l Tyzes ol aducts In 28 Dusiness Heanmnni;
Busineaa Segmanl Matura of products o servicoes
“Acmseman Park Entrance lce: ard other dieslly rolatsd g,
Traded Goaondy Fesplymate garmemis, packaged fonds, eoll
drinkz and chen goods sold 19 the armusement
S park =il : =
Foscr Focim Rart |, Food & dowvornge Salesd
) [he senment ssvecues, results, sssos oard o= bilitizs inziude e rrenactive
amounts dealiliabde to sact of be segmanl anl amoonts slosstes on s
rescnable basis,
2] Frimary BLzivess Segment infemmadion:-
Particulars Frimary Segmonts '
Amusement | Traded |  Resont Tatal
Park Goods
"RESULT T _
Segrent Revonue 1.04,26,91, 734 | .81, 12.260 | G5 280 | 1,13 7B, 70,374
| (B2 475G, 510 | (7,39,90,723) - (39,87 55,874)
Beamant Fesul 45,88,02365 53155080 -1 25,80 727 45,7407 B8
CRL AR G2 (2T, 2 85060 0= [G3.22.13,4 4}
Lo Interaal anc: - 1 a—— - _1.13.?!'I:3W
Fina sl Chargos (40551 4y )
s Ielereesd - - A887T
Iiammz: 2 14,55 OEG )
Lesz: Urnallucakle - - - 108,171,704
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GG e N = 1,
Prodis Bl lax - - - 43 85 JEAPR
; e _ (22,7202 028
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Hotes forming part of accounts far the year ended 317 March 212

| MOTE 28

o ! Significant Accounting Pollcles and Other Notes lo Aocounts
RN g SR Mqeea

| Particulars Primary E&iﬁanﬁa ?
| A uge el Traded Resort Total
Park Goods
Sagimart Liabilitiss 2806 07,741 AnA1 A58 | 174856 143 15 893 854 32_
(33,55,29 608, (33.RAGS3 | (1.00, 00,000 |34 BH BE THE)

[Figuraz in bracials refig o preeias g
Capital emplovad, szsetz and liakililics rolatinn fo the abose segimenta o the
el ideniitedd and szcaraines has bass d sclosad

: I ] Seconidaty Seygroend comasion
il |
. |
| ! | The ccrmpany's opamtions are anbrely in edi,
| M,  Rekiled party s osurss

al The Re adoc Parlives of e Qomnpa sy are follows:

Mature of relationship Wame of the Related Party

i Parsans having direct ints-ast in e | W Kochowseph Ghillilappilly, Wice Shainnean
wiling paraces ol e Company that | Mrs. Sheala Hochowseoh,  WWile of - Mr.
aives tram ponlesl Aachousaph Chittilapp Iy and 5 sharehaokder
al e Compsany.

M, daen K. ChiibEppily. Managing Dirscilor
and San of Mro Soctosasah Chililappsy.

vir, Mithun K. Chiftiappilly, Son ol kr.
Zochousaph Chittilapp Oy amd 2 sharehokier
ot thie Campany.

s Piiga Sarak Cheersa Joseph, Disscior
aod T al BAP A KL Caitiappiy

| it | Enterprisas under the common Wle. W-Cuard Inchusines Lirifec
codre of perscr hasding conlsal e, W-Star Craatons Frvate Limibed
cawsr the Compsny Wiy Wesgaland Develes=rs Pivate Limilec,
G | Kay Managamant Prrsnnne: e lKechoeaeash Chrtiappilly, Yice Cheirman

W, Ao B Chillilappd By, Managing  Disecor
Wrs Priva Sarah Chicerae Joseph, Dircelon
‘r. B S Raghawvan, Dirccior Juplo

E 2

i ieorge doaeph - Shainman feel
12082011

Frid | Trems in which key  masagemeant | We. Thomas Chittilagpilly Toost

i QEPENNE _i.‘,' i1 Trusleen

B kah FEel ] Parly Troansachcrs
| The nature and woelareae of ksnsasiions duning the yasr with the related padiss ara

as Tollows:

-£5-




WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes formilng pad of accounts for tha year cnded 31" March 2012

HOTE 20
Signfcant Ancounting Policles and Othar Notes io Accounis

e 5 )

L b L S e s

Lt S LTELCRR VLT TELS Ayl

T Mature of Mamg of Related Party 201112 2010-17
tramsaclions | - ]
1. Rent received
= Yegtar crealices Private EX 624 T §244a
I s | Lirnita:l
2. Salary, Commiesion and Perquisitos
| Kesekausaph S Lilappily 51,6510 3
" Asan Chicklz opllly 3R 70 Lo £4,20,265
Privin Sasah Chesn Josesh 38,49,680 27 80 000
H 2 Raghavan 12 40 281 5,22,002 |
George Josaph A.T5 Q00 K
1. Infarect on unsecured loan ===
i Ans Chirtilapailly = Z 811,240 |
| MAhun Chitlikgailly 2 20,006, 740
| Sheel Kochouseph 4530820
Priva Sarib Ghearan Joseph | - 184,870
Fechemag Chillilap:oilly - 62 101712
4. Unzecurad loans and interset (net of TDS) paid —=
| Avun R AEpply 2,54, 15565
Frva Sarah Choesran Jozeph = 2T b W
Rithn Chib capille - B2 NG g5
Sheei Kochoozes: - 4, b8.51.087 |
Foshousaph Sk illikppily | = il Bl e
5, Dividend T SR
Aran Chitlappilly T 1BES,I00 1,18,/3 300
L kAt e Shittila apilly | S 05 Qo 0 5000 |
Shela Koechousopi 1.18.02.100 196,74, 400
Horhouzsoh Shillkopille | 275G, A BED 2PETARED
| ) Friva Zarah Cheeran Jeseph 22 50 00 2% .00,000
G. Danation
[l | "homas Cratiappily Trss | - L, 0,000
7. Sale of Intangibie Assots
| ;'.-"?:I-Bgahir:n: Dlenvelopars Pyt 30,00,004 | 1,300
oo,
| Balance at the yearend:-
1. Divldend payakbla
| &run A appilly I 1,18,65,300 T 15,65,300
- Mt IR Chill Gappilly el 115, (0 a8 0% 00
Sheels Koohouseph 118,04 100 T 118 100
= Kachouseph Chitilapgily LTET4RG0 | 27A 74850
! Priya Bamb Cheersn Josaph | 2250000 | zza0000 0
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of accounts for the year ended 31 March 2012

MOTE 289
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Nafes ba Accounis

lunmanrte G aavey Sipweeel

Nature of Nams of Relatad Party 2091-12 201001
transactions
2. Payables
KnchraEesh Shitlappily 4363 158
Arur Chitile opilly 13,6S,a58 =
Priva Harah Cheeran dossph 14, B8 0458 -
3. Receivables il
Wosler crealions Prvate ZBE3 LAY
Lirnitzd |
1. Profassivns lees inelade the  follesings paymenis o Slalulosy sosioes:
HIneliding sRrAns 1ax)
Parficulars Z0i1-1E 2010-11
5 Ag auditan 6,74, 164 6.1 300
For tazalon maters ins uding tax Audil 2,02.348 - 08540
For ather agices 25,540 * 36 A5G
Raimby semant of out of pUL:kHl-H:-.pL'!r'ISr':.‘? 5,004 15,158
12 GIF Yalue of Irmiporls
Fartloculars 201112 2010-11
Capial goods 83,111,268 1,45,17.954
Comporaenls and S ces Lm0 g | 22,57 821
Total 2,08,22,340 1,67,69,755
15 Expuidilore in Foceign Cumercies
Particulars 209112 2010-11
Trapwelingg Crpsenses 19,7862 511,180
Dihers : = R
Total 10,79, 624 bTA4T




WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of accounts for the year ended 31 March 20132

HOTE 29
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Motes te Accounts

s e e s Mg,

4, ritoros and Spangs Consumed

Particulars _|_ 209112 | 2010-11
I prbed AG B 13,75,260
Imzares % i Latal H0LEE N 14,570,
Indigennis 1,05.53,007 8e,02, 103
Indicienaus o folal = BD5A% aﬁ.:ﬂ.ﬁ?‘
Total 15220317 9377363

15. FPrevices vear fifuies have boor re-grevped and re-clissined wharever MesRnzany, in
craler e corform 1o he cueeert yaars prescnlalion GO Ut 0 ravision o Sohadule v
o Comnpanies Act 15956

Signalrw of Motes 1 i 20
AS prar ur reperl o aven date ol oched I
For VARMA & VARNMA

Crarered Accountants
FirM D045325

Soi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Arun K, Chittilappilly George Joseph Santosh Kumar Barik  Cherlan K Baby
faraging [dceior C hairman Uompany Scoratary Fa b
O T T Uit
Place : Bangilorg Flace : Bangalare
Oate : a6th ..re 23213 zile ;300 Jume 2213
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WONDERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Reg.Oiftice: Judenahalli, Tlejjala.b.0, 28™ 10, Mysore Rowd, Baogolore-362 109

ATTENDANCE SLTP

Mame & Adidress of (e sharshalder aster Folio Muimber

|_ S Mumber ol Shareis) hell

-

Thareky record my prosence at the TENTH ANNLUATL GENERAT. MEETTNG of the Company at the
Registered Oflice of the Company ul Tedenahalli, Hepjale. Ty, 257 K M, Mysore Foad, Bangalore
02 UK, oo Thursday, the 9 Awguse, 2002 0l 11,30 A M.

Sgnature of the atlending myember or Proxy

WONDBERLA HOLIDAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
RepdHTice: Tadenahalli, Tejjala. .00, 285 K M. Mysore Roead, Hangalore-562 108

PROXY FORM
[ bR A T B L ST o s s sy i et o i S s s m the
chstrict ol ., ,, s e A DEINE B member F members of the shove named
corepary, herehy appodet. bl i s et the distrivt ot
.................. BT T PSR, - 13~V RN SO s Sy
inthe districr ol ..., ceeeeee A ITROUT Proxs o allend and vote for

Medis amd om mwiour behalt of the Lompuny st Jaderaballl, Dejjala O 28" K 3w Mysore Roud,
Bangalurs-362 109, on Thursday, the 9™ Augnse, 2002 at 11,30 A M, and aoany adjournment thereof,

Signed this LT T TRPRCHPNSRATRERURRRTEN i [ 'L (| MR . | i
|_-'5.|:I'|.1:...'-
. ; P o
Reterence Folio: i i
M. of Shages: l famp |

MOTE: Ll Friowy inarder w ke efeetive shivald e Gully stwnped, veenpleted 2o sl acd rangt o doepersted 30 e Registered Oflive of
the Coonpaary nie leas thin FORTY-LIGEH T Ranre betene te tinee G lorhiing Hoe & farcsuicd nosstiog,

T
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Inavguration of X0 Max
ride at Wonderla, Kochi

School Uniformis, books & bags distribution
Programz held at Wonderla, Bangalors
az part of tha CSR initiakhse

Winners receiving
Wonderla Environment B
Energy Conservation
Award at

Wanderla, Kochi |

Wonderla Week of Fun priza
distribution prograrme at
Wonderla, Bangalorg
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Wonderla Environment &
Enargy Conservation
Award distribution ceramony
held at Wonderla, Kochi

MNatlonal Flag hoisting by
Mr.arun K Chittilapplily,
Managling Diractor at
Wondera, Bangalore

L T -

Inaguratlion of Wonderla Bamba
at Wanderla, Kochil

Trainlng of staff by Mr. Eivadas.M SGM
at Wonderla, Bangalore




THE AMUSEMENT PARK
KOCH




| f'nﬁury Resort at
lnt:lra s Favourite Amusement Park




